


GENERALE

1992 was a particularly difficult year which was marked bvfurtber,

more wide-reaching, measures to improve the profit generated on

ordinary activities bv the eiRht companies which currently make up

the Société Générale de Belgique Croup,

•••

Thanks to the commitment and dynamism ofthe teams involved,

numerous measures toere implemented and initiatives taken which

helped most companies to hold firm, and in some cases even to

improve their results, despite the poor economic climate prevailing at

hoth European and world level.
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Figures of the eight key companies of the Group:
• figures are in millions ofBEF, unless otherwise specified.
• capital and reserves are inclusiie of shares (if third
parties and after distribution.

• stock market capitalization = total shares outstanding
x stock price o.f the ordinary share as at 31.12.

Tbe chart gites the relatite share of each company in
the Générales portfolio.
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Estimated value of shareholdings (31/12/92)

Traetebel

Generale
Bank

AG Group

Principal shareholdings (31/12/92)

UNION MINIIRI

/7"'...// ......./

ARBED

j25.6 ... j ~

REcncEL

Remarks:
• Tbefigures on the lef) indicate direct holdings, figures on the right denote indirect holdings
• Also included in the Generale's portfolio : Finoutrcmcr and Compagnie de Suez.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE GROUP
1991 1990 1989
._-------- ------

Results' (BEF millions)
Profit ()n~dinaryacti\'iti~s .
ExcepticJnal Profit (Loss) .. . ..
l'1'()fi~ofComEan~s.Jlll'luded u!l(\erthe Equity MetJ.lOd
Consolidated profit

4 330 1 706 6 3'i1 21 438--------_ .._--_. __ ._._------~_._._----

(420) 1 724 4619 6716
6 892 8 'i08 8 726 11 228---_ .._-----_._-----_ ... _ ...._----~_.-

9968 013----t--
7602 12242 20107

Balance Sheet (BEF millions)
Tangihle Fixed Assets
Financial Fixed Assets

Total_C;ipital.'ln~l<.eserv~s(l_) ._. __ . .. ._ 18S 432--_ ...._--_._-, ..._,.,- ---_ ..._"._------ ,----

146861

121870
131731
196621

115 535
171 985
239919

J!±5130 140782
Amoul1ts Payahl~~fter on~J'ea_r __
!orking capital .. ...._.__ ... _

~~ ~lli ~W ~m__ ....0··.-_----_._----"-_·_-_._._--

~m ~~ W~ ~~

Number of Shares issued and Market Capitalization __
S~ares Outstandinga,t3112 ..._._. .
Shares calculated on full dividend entitlement basis at 3LI2
----_ •. 0·· -_ •..•• ·_--_· __ ··_--_ •. ··· __··_--_ .....• ' _

ivlarket.Capitaliz~tion .'lr..:)l.Iz..(l3I:F'.[J1~ion) (~) __ .. . . ....

64 060 )40 64 059589
59137417 59015167

106 828 107 HWi
59014216

207 17'i

~igures.!'.el'Ordina!LShal·(~,~djusted (I~~
'j'otal Net..I't:0fit - 0roup S~are
Gross Dividend
GroL1fl.Capital and Reserves
Estimated Ner Asset Value at 3112
Market Price~ high ___. _

. ---_. __ ._---_._-_ .._--

206 339
112 112

2441

low
at 3112 1840 1 K60

Ratios
. Group net profit

Return on Equity : ( Group capital and reserves (3) 3.9% 5.2% 8.7% 15.3%

Debt Ratio (zearin ) : ( amounts pavable after one year
g g total capital and reserves (3) 23.8% 26.6% 43.9% 36.3%

Yield: ( gross dividend.
year eneI market pnce

Market Return: ( price variation + gross dividend
year end market pnce

5.9% 6.0% 33%

8.6% 3.8% (436%) 5.8%

(1) At 3112
(2) Number of shares outstanding multiplied by year-end Brussels' stock market price of ordinary shares, less uncalled capital (BEF 11,26H

million) from 1988 to 1991
(3) At 3112 + newly created shares in proportion to their dividend cntitiemcnt.
, These amounts are taken from the Consolidated Income Statement and include minority interests, unless specified otherwise: the figures given

in the press release of 8 April 1993 and the data in the chart on page 4 (upper left hand corner) on the current and exceptional results
only include the Group share.
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Dear Shareholders,

Last year, as you may remember, we promised you that we would increase the Group's current results, even if the
economic situation remained as depressed in 1992 as it was in 1991.
Although, I regret to say, the recession bas deepened, we have kept our promise; the Générale's current results have
improved by 38%.
Tbe underlyingfactors ubich contributed to tbis performance need to be identified in order to obtain a true idea of
its significance:

• Generale Bank and Tractebel both performed well;

• tbe Générale de Belgique's debt reduction policy had a positive impact (over BEF 900 million);

• Union Minière posted positioe current results, as against a loss of more than BEF 1billion in 1991;

• the crisis in the European steel industry obtiiously bit Arbed bard: after booking positive results in 1991 it closed
1992 with a loss. Compared untb the preuious financial year the negative impact for the Générale is in
the order of 1billion 450 million Belgian francs.

Clearly this increase in our results goes counter to the general economic trend. It proves witbout doubt tbat the stra-
tegies we have chosen are sound. It also represents a uell-earned reward for our determined efforts to achieve a
steady, regular improvement in tbe productunty and competitiveness of all the companies belonging to the Générale
Group.

•••

With the continuing decline in the level of economic actùniy Europe no longer o.ffers the prospects for stabili~y and
expansion tbat we bave enjoyed over the past fioe years. Skirmishes over tbe Maastriebt Treaty have overshadowed
the significance of tbe completion of tbe Single Market on ljanuary 1993. Tbe inability of the Goternments of the
Member States to bring tbeir parities into lille trith economic fundamentals bas cast doubts on the ualidity of the
European Monetary Svstem and basfuelled scepticism as to Member States' commitment and ability to acbieie vital
Economic and Monetary Union.

In Belgium rising unemployment and the protracted budgetary deficit are increasingly hindering the European
convergence policy, without which it will he impossihle to restore balance to public finances; failure to do so may
thwart economic recovery. The Belgian Communities and Regions are finding it increasingly difficult to co-exist in
harmony untbin the new federal Belgian state, making life more difficult for companies operating in Belgium.

Altbougb we are resolutely determined to reject anyform of systematic, demotùating pessimism, tbe Générale can-
not ignore this depressed hackcloth.
What then are our priorüiesfor 19931
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First, at all events, remain on the same course!
Our key objectiues have not changed: improved performance, financial strength, clear-cut objectives and
management methods.

Improred performance

We are confident that in 1993 we will once again he able to compensate - at least in part - for the deteriorating
economic situation.
We base this confident prediction on the results achieved in 1992, which are the culmination of the measures first
launched in 1991.

Union Minière reaped the fruits of the reforms it had put in place. Productivity improved in all the Business Units
and all the operational serinees have now heen effeaiiely merged. Despite the poor economic climate, the capital
expenditures programme was maintained and the strategy to improve current results by BEF 4 billion has been
implemented. As regards the exceptional results, the liabilities and charges were carefully analyzed in order to
ensure that adequate provisions were carried in the balance sheet.
Arbed, like the other European steel companies, was hit by the severe crisis in this sector.
In conjunction with the trade unions and the public authorities, an intensive plan of campaign has been embarked
upon aimed at reducing costs, increasing productioity and fully exploiting the agreements concluded with
Usinor-Sacilor. Non-strategic asset disposals will facilitate the change ouer to electric arc furnaces for steel
production.
CBR's prcfitability remained good despite the continuing severe economic depression in California. The Group's
competitive position has been reinforced by the positive development of their iniestment in the Czech Republic.
Recticel continued to rationalise its production structure ~y refocusing its operations on Europe. Coupled with the
imprctement in its balance sheet structure in the second half of the year following the BEF 3 billion capital increase
and the sale of its stake in Foamex, these measures helped Rectice! to more or less break even at the end C!! the year.
The full benefit of all these measures will befel: in 1993
The results of AG Group-Fortis showed a further slight improvement. The joint venture set up with the Spanish sav-
ings bank, la Caixa, has enabled the group to establish a strong presence on the Spanish market.
Generale Bank's Priority objective of stahilizing overheads on domestic banking operations contributed to a steady
increase in results.
Tractebel continued to expand: investments in the gas and electricity sector in the USA, Argentina and Northern
Ireland and a significant development in its environmental activities, in conjunction with the public authorities.
Accor took steps to counteract the recession through a programme Cifrationalization and non-strategic asset sales.

Financial strength

The continuing economic crisis has proved, ifproof were needed. that a sound financial structure is absolutely vital.
The ability to weather the recession without changing course is conditional upon a vel)' strict limit being put on
debts.
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We are pleased to he able to present you with a very!encouraging health report,
At 5GB netfinancial dehts stood at onlv 8.9% CI!equity in 1992, whereas the ratio had heen 35% in 1989 and was
still as hiRh as 13.3% in 1991
If the same ratio is calculated for the whole consolidated group, the results are equally significant, with net finan-
cial dehts standing at only 40% cfequity.
In addition, the Générales operating costs 11011' represent only 0.3 7% CI!the estimated value of our portfolio,
We shall ensure that the dynamic development strategy to which we have given priority safeguards this financial
strength,

Simplicity

Good management demands clear-cut objectnes and transparent management methods,
Wefeel that we continued to cbsene this principle throughout 1992,
In order to improve profitabtlüv we still baie to take steps to reduce the impact of cyclical industrial actùnty on our
results,
The Générale is, and will remain, a [?roup which is involved in the industrial and service sectors, hut we consider
that cyclical industrial actioity still accounts for an excessùely large proportion CI!our results, despite the fact that
the service sector represents 56% of the value cfour investment portfolio,

Two specific measures have heen taken:
a) An industrial partner is being soughtfor Union Minière,
At present the Générale has an 82% stake in Union Minière, which represents 26% of our overal/ portfolio,
Wefeel that this holding is higher than it needs to he for us to retain the controlling interest which we wish to keep
in this company.
Furthermore, follounng the industrial restructuring measures and the steps taken to ensure adequate provisions to
cover liahilities and char Res, an industrial partner will he ahle to assess the henefits he might derive from an invest-
ment in Union Minière, It would he premature to mention dates, hut the preliminary soundings made so far have
indicated a degree cfinterest in the proposed approach,

h) Arhed: joint action with the Luxembourg Gotemment
Our talks with the Luxembourg Gooernment, Arbed's main shareholder, have produced a plan CI!action: support for
the management in implementing the crisis plan; a nell' industrial partner is to he sought and a joint association
has heen set up for this purpose, When these discussions have heen completed the Générales stake in Arbed will
represent only 15% CI!the ooting rights, and the Générale will therefore cease to consolidate this investment with
effectfrom january 1993,

We are also guided by the principles cfsimpliaty and transparency in the manner in which we assume our respon-
sihilities towards our shareholders and our eigbt major subsidiaries.

o
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We want to inspire confidence in our shareholders, and at the same time enhance the specific nature of the
Générale's role within the Suez Group, our main sharebolder. We are fully aware that it is our duty to ensure that
not onlv the major shareholders' but eteryone's rights are dull' respected.

The harmonious development of relations between the holding company and the subsidiaries reflects the fact that
the right rules were adopted in 1992: the management alone is responsible for running the company; the holding
company determines strategies, chooses men and monitors performances. Witbout a clear cut framework there can
be neither confidence nor continuity

Events bate shown the type of role we can play. For strategic reasons, which we fully understand, Fortis wisbed to
reduce its balding in Generale Bank by 13%; we therefore helped find a positive solution for all tbe parties involved.
Thanks to tbe Générales restored financial strength we were able to increase our stake from 21 % to 26%, thus fa-
cilitating the rapid placement on the market of the rest oftbe Fortis balding. Our role is highlighted by this astute
inoestment, uibich both helped Fortis attain its strategic objectives and provided Generale Bank with the support it
sought.

A coherent strategy, more credible objectioes, tramparent management methods and relations with sbarebolders,
these are the demands which we will have to
meet.

1993 still holds major challenges in store for us.

We shall concentrate our efforts on counter-
acting, tobereoer possible, or lessening the neg-
atioe impact of the economic erunronmeni.

The teams working for the Générale and the management cf our eight main subsidiaries are not onlv higb~v quali-
fied, they are also totall» committed to constantly improving our companies' competitive positions. We can therefore
commit ourseites to stating that 1993 's consolidated current results will not reflect the full impact of the deteriora-
tion in tbe economic situation.

G. Mestrallet
Chùd'Ex(!CIIIi!'!' Cfficcr

E. Davignon
Cbairman

CI)

---------------_. __ ._-----_._-_ ..."-_._-
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Group Management Report

The various operations carried out by the Group in 1992 were a continuation of the general policy guidelines adop-
ted in 1991. Restructuring programmes already in place in several companies were continued and further steps

were taken to reduce the Group's dehts. • Recticel sold its controlling interest in Foamex in 1991 and reduced its
stake to 8.5%; following the capital increase Reetteel's balance sheet structure is once again in equilibrium. Union
Minière put into practice the rationalization and reorganization measures announced at the end of 1991 and sold
its stake in Hessenatie. Arbed concluded its negotiations with Usinor-Sacilor and redefined its investment pro-
gramme for the next five years. • As can he seen from the key events listed beloio, Group companies acquired nell'
interests in order to extend their market coverage. • The Group's consolidated accounts show an 18%[al! in net
profit, which stands at BEF 6.2 billion. However, there are wide variations in the factors contributing to this profit.

The consolidated subsidiaries profit on ordinary activities increased bv a factor of 2.5, whereas exceptional items
showed a slight~v negative balance, owing to lower volumes of sales, and companies consolidated by the equity
method registered a drop of BEF 1.6 hillion, reflecting the major deterioration in the iron and steel industry. • The
Générale Group's stake in Compagnie de Suez stood at 438% (6,212,829 shares) at 31 December 1991. Follounng
the market purchase of 262,450 shares, the Group's stake had increased to 6,475,279 shares (4.41% of the shares
issued) at 31 Decemher 1992.

Key events in the lives of Genera le Group companies=

jallua 92
• CBR. 29.4% stake acquired in CVM Mokra, the leading Czech cement producer, plus
undertaking to acquire majority stake in 1995.
• AG Group. Exclusite business cooperation agreement signed with AMEV Nederland and the
Dutch company, VGZ, in the health insurance sector.

Februa '92
• Accor. Restohel Catering acquired by Eurest Belgique, a subsidiary of Compagnie
Internationale des Wagons-Lits et du Tourisme (C/WLT).
• Generale Bank. 54.6% stake in Banque Européenne pour l'Amérique Latine (BEAL) sold ta
Westdeutsche Landesoanh.
• Union Minière. Mecbim Engineering (a subsidiary' of Union Minière) signed contract to design
and supply equipmentfor a solution cooling system for a Bulgarian zinc refinery.

March 92
• Accor. 51% stake acquired in Rikskuponger, the leading Swedish meal voucher company, plus
acquisition ofApetik. one oftbe most important meal toucher companies in Brazil.
• Arbed. Acquisition (J{ the medium section rolling mill (JI" Maxbûtte Unteruellenborn (former
GDR).

"Tbe kc)' events in the life ojSociété Générale de Belgique S.A. arc listed 0/1 page 51!.

I---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~
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Ma192
• AG Group. Fortis acquired the Dutch company, Nut-Holding N. v., a shareholder of the
Nutsspaarbane.
• Tractebel. 3% stake acquired in Iberdrola, the most important private electricity company in
Spain, making Tractebel a major shareholder together with Bvv, with whom it concluded an in-
dustrial cooperation agreement.

June 92
• Generale Bank. Opening of Banque Régionale du Nord, a jointly owned subsidiary of
Generale Bank and Banque Parisienne de Crédit.
• Tractebel. Pouerfin participated in the acquisition o] two power stations in Northern Ireland,
Kilroot and Belfast West.
• Union Minière. 1JlYo stake in the Antuerp-based company, Hessenatie, sold to eMB.

Jul 92
• Accor. PLM and SIHS hotel chains merged.

Au ust 92
• Accor. Brussels Appeal Court decided to increase price for CIWLT shares in connection with
Accor's takeover hid.
• Tractehel. Watco, a Fabricom [{roup subsidiary, acquired De Kock, a company specializing in
earthworks and environmental protection.

September 92
• Generale Bank. Announced opening of a subsidiary in Maastricht (Netherlands) and a
branch in Valenciennes (France).

October 92
• AG Group. Fortis' insurance activities in Belgium restructured: AMEY Belgium amalgamated
with AG 1824.
• Generale Bank. Representative office opened in Prague (Czech Republic).
• Rectice!. 336% stake in Foamex sold to 17H1,with Rectice! heeping a 8.5% stake in Foamex.
• Tractehel. Ryegate power station (Vermont, USA) came into operation.

November 92
• Accor. Ibis and Arcade chains merged.
• Arhed. Agreement on specialization and cooperation signed hy Arbed and the Usinor-Sacilor
group, confirming Arbed's leading position for heams, sections and sheet piling

December 92
• Accor. Wawms-Lits' motonoay catering activities sold to the Forte group.
• AG Group. Agreement concluded hetween Fortis and Spain's largest savin[{s hank, Caja de
Abctros y Pensiones de Barcelona "la Caixa" on setting up an exclusive joint venture company
in the Spanish insurance market.
• Generale Bank. Acquisition of Société Générale de Belgique spremises at 20 Rue Royale.
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December 92
• Recticel. BEF 3 billion capital increase.
• Tractehel. 90% stake acquired in the Argentine gas distribution company, Litoral Gas, by a
consortium comprising Tractebel, Iberdrola and the Argentine group Bemberg. • Cooperation
agreement signed with the Ecohel group, specializing in waste collection and processing.
• Union Minière. Certain assets held in Craelius, a subsidiary of Diamant Baart (Sibeha group)
sold to Atlas Copco.

[anua 93
• Accor. Company took over the catering and overnight train operations of RENFE, the national
Spanish railways. • Croisières Paquet, a subsidiary of Accor, acquired stake (24%) in the
Spanish company, Costa Crociere. The new group is the largest in Europe, with 11 vessels.
• AG Group. Fortis increased its stake in the Metropolitan group companies to 100%.
• CBR. Increased its stake in the Czech cement company, CVi~1Mokra, to 37.9%.
• Generale Bank. Took ooer Compagnie de Suez' remaining stake (30%) in Banque Parisienne
de Crédit (EPC) .
• Tractehel. Took oier the Czech engineering cffice, Cbeming (210 employees), specializing in
chemical projects and investments connected with the environment.

Februa 93
• Tractehel. 78% stake acquired in PVV a Hungarian company specializing in electricity

projects.

March93
• Accor. 51% stake acquired in the Hungarian group, Pannonia, the country's leading hotel
and catering chain.
• Generale Bank. Sale ofremaining stake (5,06%) in the Dutch hank, ABN-Al~RO.
• Tractehel. Tractehel Powergen consortium, led hy Tractebel. awarded contract to huild and
manage ct 650 MW power station in Greece.
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Pat ron age

Throughout 1992, Société Générale de Belgique continued, and also refocused, its patronage policy. It concentrated

on four chosen fields - culture, scientific research, preseroing the national heritage and helping the underprivileged

- and initiated various new projects, including in particular: • The publication cf a scientific catalogue listing more

than one thousand books, "Post Incunabula" (1501 - 1540), in the theologyfaculty library at the Katholieke

Uniuersiteit Leuven. • Another project, jointly supported by the Générale and other Group companies, is due to start

in the next few weeks. Ibis consists offinancing an important phase of the restoration work on the house and studio

of the Belgian architect, Victor Horta. The project is expected to take at leastfiee years. • In addition, the supportfor

various new organisations and the contribution to major cultural events, such as Antwerp, European City of

Culture, the Europalia Festival, and the exhibition "Treasures ofthe New World", tesufy to the Générales commit-

ment to its role as patron, a role which increasingly tends to be overshadowed by the current vogue for cultural

sponsorship. • The 1Fiammingbi chamber orchestra was able to achieve its aim of developing into a first-rate svm-

phony orchestra. In recognition of its exceptionally high standard this orchestra was recently appointed

"Ambassador (if Culture" by the Executive Council of Flanders. • The other two beneficiaries in the world of music

supported by the Générale, the Pbilharmonic Orchestra of Liège and the Ars Mustea Festival. attracted increasingly

large audiences thanks to the outstanding quality of the programmes offered. • On the research front, the most im-

portant project undertaken was the financing of a study carried out by the Institute of Tropical Medecine in

Antuerp into the living and breeding conditions of the anopheles mosquito, which carries malaria. The aim of this

study is to reduce the spread of this disease or even wipe it out. • Finally, for thefirst time in its l Zû-year long his-

tory, Société Générale de Belgique opened its doors to the public on the occasion of the Heritage Day organised on

13 September 1992. More than six thousand visitors took advantage of this opportunity to visit the Générales

historic premises and re-establish links with a vital part cf Belgium's economic heritage .

._------_ ...-. _...
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ACCOR, THE WORLD'S LEADING HOTEL CHAIN (EXCLUDING FRANCHISE OPERATIONS), IS ALSO A MAJOR INTERNATIONAL PLAYER IN

rrs FIVE OTHER FiElDS: LARGE-SCALE CATERING, MEAL VOUCHERS, RAILWAYS, TOURISM AND TRAVEl AGENCIES, CAR RENTAL.
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6%

The tourism and catering sectors have not been spared the recession. This explains the drop in the Accor group's

profits, from FRF 1,096 million in 1991 to FRF 1,090 million in 1992, with turnover down from FRF 14,539

million in 1991 to FRF 30,569 million in 1992. • Without doubt the affair which received the most media

coverage in Belgium in 1992 was the court case brought by the minority shareholders in connection with the Accor

group's take-over bid for CIWLT'. From a strategic viewpoint this bid was successful as it gave Accor more tban 69%

of the shares in CIWLT and enabled it to consolidate its position as leader. In practical terms this operation resulted

in a legal and operational reorganization of the two groups' hotel chains with effect from December: tbe 4 star

hotel subsidiaries SIHS (Sofitel hotels) and PLM (Pullman hotels) merged and the 2 star hotel subsidiaries (Ibis and

Arcade hotels) were combined to form one legal structure. • In 1992 Accor's management continued its policy of

expanding into promising new sectors and markets: the

Interhotel chains in the former FRG, and the Quality

Pacific chain (30 hotels) in Australia in which Accor

acquired a 25% stake. • At the same time various

measures were taken to boost business and reduce costs as

part of the restructuring drive in response to the recession .

• In February 1992 the catering company, Eurest

International, a subsidiary of CIWIT, took over Restobel

Catering, which specializes in company catering on the Belgian market. Via its Austrian subsidiary Eurest

International also set up a centre of operations in this sector in the former Czechoslovakia, which will be followed

by projects in Hungary, the CIS, Poland and Turkey. • In the rail sector CIWLT concluded an agreement to set up

an overnight rail transport company, Treno spa, in partnership with the Italian railways, FS. In january 1993 the

group took over railway catering and overnight train services in Spain with RENFE, the Spanish railways. • As

regards asset disposals, the most important operation was the sale of CIWLT's stake in Relais, the French motorway

restaurant chain, to the British Forte group. This was in compliance with European Community monopoly

regulations in connection with Accor's take-over bid for CIWLT

'Compagnie Internationale des Waguns-Lits et du Tourisme

Paul Dubrule and Gérard Péltsson

Co-Chairmen
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AG GROUP HOlDS A 50% STAKE IN FORTIS, AN INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE, BANKING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP ACTIVE

IN EUROPE, THE UNITED STATES AND AUSTRALIA.
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AG Group and N. V. AMEVare the two parent companies, with a 50% stake each, of Fortis, the international insu-

rance, banking and financial serinees group. Fortis companies are active in Europe, the United States and Australia

and employ more than 21,000 people. • In 1992 Femis' total assets stood at BEF 1,552 hillion and its equity capital

amounted to BiXF134 billion as at 31 December 1992. It posted prefits of BEF 17.4 billion in 1992, compared with

Bh'F 16.9 hillion in 1991. • Fortis' strategy focuses on growth of the group in total and aims to strengthen the mar-

ket position of all individual Fortis companies. • Tbe most significant event of 1992 was the creation of an exclusive

joint venture on the Spanish insurance market with "la Caixa '; the largest saoings hank in Spain and the third lar-

gest in Europe. The resulting company, Caifor, isjointly owned by the two partners. which each hold a 50% stake. •

Fortis provides a broad range cf financial services on its two home markets, Belgium and the Netherlands, tobere the

groups intends to strengthen its position as leader. In

Belgium Fortis plans to expand its banking serinees. whilst

in the Netherlands a bancassurance strategy has proved to

he a suitable response to the significant changes which are

taking place in the financial services sector. AMEV

Nederland and VSB are a perfect example of cooperation

in this field. • Also in the Netherlands, VSB has expanded

its activities by taking over several savings banks, the most

important of which is the Nutsspaarbank in's Grauenhage. AMEV Nederland concluded a commercial cooperation

agreement with VGZ, a leading health insurance organization, which zi'ill enable the intermediaries to cffer group

health insurance products. • In the United States, Portis Benefits, Fortis Financial Group and Time Insurance Co

worked together closely to harmonize their activities following the acquisition of the group insurance division from

Mutual Benefit Life at the end 1991. This policy was pan of the Fortis Banner Strategy which aims at improving the

corporate identity of Femis in the United States and strengthening its competitive position bv combining distribution

channels. Other group companies in the United States continued to implement policies aimed at innovation and im-

proved cost-control in a high~v competitive market.

fl
Maurice L

Chairman' Chief Executive Officer
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THE ARBED GROUP, THE SIXTH LARGEST EUROPEAN STEEL PRODUCER, SPECIALIZES IN LONG PRODUCTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION

SECTOR. ITS OTHER PRODUCTS ALSO ENJOY A VERY GOOD REPUTATION, PARTICULARLY IN THE AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY.
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The Luxembourg-based woup, Arbed, is the sixth largest iron and steel producer in Europe and 15th largest world-

wide, with centres of operations in Europe, the United States, Brazil, South Korea and Japan. Its business network

covers more than 50 countries. The group~~ uorkforce totalled 48,000 at the end of 1992. • Like its competitors,

Arbed bas heen bard bit hy tbe recession, thefall in the [is dollar and currency realignments in Europe. The impact

of the recession bas been compounded hv surplus production capacities coupled uiitb cheap steel imports from

Eastern Europe, togetber uitb a growing trend towards protectionism on tbe part ojthe United States. • Against this

background 1992 closed uiitb Cl loss ofLUF 2.9 billionfor tbe group and LUF2.4 billionfor the parent company. The

corresponding results for 1991 were LUl' 43 hillion and LUl' (682) million respectiiely. • The Arbed group is

forward-looking and bas implemented various strategic decisions geared towards improving its organizational

structures and boosting competititeness. • In the long steel

products sector, the cooperation agreement concluded uitb

Unimétal, a subsidiary of Usinor-Sacilor, will generate total

productiuity gains of LUl' :> hillion a year and contribute

towards reil(lorcing respective market shares. In addition,

tbe group plans to extend the bigh-peiformance beam mil!

o] tbe subsidiary, Stabluierh Tbûringen (former GDR), hv

adding all electric steel works and a continuous casting

unit, so creating the most modern mini-mill in Europe. •

In order to meet the challenges posed ~vstructural changes in the world iron and steel sector the Arbed group bas

launched an ambitious programme qf inoestments and modernization projects in the Grand Duchy ol

Luxembourg, including the gradual introduction ol electric arcfurnaces in the liquid phasefor the long products

sector and rationalization measures, uhid: should resuu in a marked imptotement in productimt» and a reduc-

tion in staffing requirements. • In theflat products sector the group s Luxembourg operations bate heen integrated

trith Sidmar. Laminoir de Dudelange was recently converted into CI subsidiary and will he linked to Sidmar. Sidmar

is also due to receive Arbed's stakes ill Galualange and Euald-Giebel-luxembourg so strengthening its doumstream

position. • Once tbe Sikel plant at Geel comes on stream, uih icb is scheduled for 1993, tbe group's

coated fla: products capacity will he increased to 700,000 tomzes per year untb effect from 1994 and sbould reacb

7 million tonnes bv the year 200U • During tbe course ol1992 the group stepped up its efforts to dispose of non-

strategic investments.

Joseph Kinsch

Chairman of the General Management Committee
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CBR PRODUCES CEMENT, AGGREGATES AND CONCRETE. IT IS NOW ESTABLISHED IN CENTRAL EUROPE WHERE IT IS INVOLVED IN

THE EXPANSION OF CVM MOKRA, THE LEADING CZECH CEMENT PRODUCER.
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CBR is a leading international industrial group, which produces cement, aggregates and ready-mix concrete. It has

centres of operations in the Benelux countries, North-Rhine- Westphalia, Western Canada, the West Coast of the

United States, and since 1992, in the Czech Republic. It employs more than 9,000 people .• In 1992 the group post-

ed a consolidated net prefit of BEF 3.1 billion and turnover of BEF 47 billion. Net prefit is 23.6% down compared

unth 1991, owing to tbe state of tbe Californian market, increased depreciation and financial charges on major in-

vestments over the past three years and a rise in the effectue tax rate. Cash flou. remained extremely satisfactory at

BEF 7. 7 billion, compared with BEF 8.1 billion in 1991. • These respectable results were acbieied in a difficult eco-

nomic climate thanes to further improvements in operating efficiency and a healthy level cf construction activi~y in

Belgium and residential construction activity in Canada.

offset by the depressed market in California and the

downturn in the Netherlands. • Tbe most significant

event in 1992 was witbout doubt CBR's breakthrough

into Central Europe. • CBR acquired a stake, due to

become a majority stake by 1995, in Cv,'11Mokra, the

leading Czech cement producer, with a capacity of 2

million tonnes of cement and 300,000 tonnes of lime a

year. Mokra has been included in CBR's consolidated

accounts since 1 january 1992 and has already had a positive impact, contributing 3.4(K) to the increase in the

9%

(BEF millions) 1991

Turnover 46363

Net income 3943

Income per share (BEF) 797

Shareholders' equity 29409

Stock market capitalization ')51)96.29428

Direct holding 42.58%

Dividend per share (BEF) 'liO270

group s turnover. At constant exchange rates and consolidation scope, turnover would have dipped by 1%. • Other

plans for acquisitions in the former Czechoslovakia and Poland are under consideration, evidencing the groups

intention to diversify into markets uiith bigb growth potential. • In Canada the Regina and Winnipeg clinker kilns

were shut down; in future these plants will be used as distribution facilities for cement produced at the more

modern Edmonton plant, so increasing CBR's earnings potential in tbe Canadian Prairie Provinces. • Other

investments geared to modernization and productivity improvements were made in all CBR:, sectors cf actiuiiy. The

cement plants at Tehachapi, California, and Tilbury, British Columbia, have now been completely modernized. •

Althougb no significant improvement in tbe economic situation is expected before 1994, CBR plans to continue its

expansion by seeking out the most promising openings, among others in Europe. Such geographical diversification

will help it ensure a steady increase in results. Its balanced financial structure provides a sound guarantee for its

future expansion.

clr Donald Fallon

Chief Executive Officer

------------------ -------_._--------------------------.------
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GENERALE BANK'S STRATEGY IS BASED ON DEVELOPING ITS EUROPEAN MARKET, PARTICULARLY WITHIN A 400 KM RADIUS OF

BRUSSELS, WHERE THE HIGHLY CONCENTRATED INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL NETWORKS ARE AMONG THE MOST DYNAMIC IN

THE WORLD.
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With nearly 1,100 branches Generale Bank is hoth the larges: and one of the most dynamic hanks in Belgium It

has also decided to concentrate 011 expanding in the European market. • In line with its strategy of develoPing a

cross-border market within a 400-kilometre radius o] Brussels, the Bank, together with its subsidiary, Banque

Parisienne de Crédit, set lip Banque Régionale du Nord, Tbc new hank is already established in Lille and

Valenciennes. • Afurtber stage in this development strategy was the inauguration of the first Branch Cffice in the

Netherlands at Maastricht, a focusfor substantial tolumes cf cross-horder trade. T7.1eBank also intends to imple-

ment plans to set up centres ojoperation in North-Rhine- Westphalia in 1993 to widen the scope of its Cologne and

Aachen branches. • 77)eBank has been present in Moscoufor more than JO years and decided to increase itsfoot-

hold in Eastern Europe ~l' opening a new representative oj/ice in Prague, which was inaugurated last October. ft

was also the first Belgian bank to set up a centre of opera-

tions in the former Czechoslovakia, with the aim of q[lering

Belgian exporters advice and financial services to help

them with commercial transactions on the local market. •

In Belgium the Bank launched a campaign at the begin-

ning (!l1992 to promote mortgages at uer)! competitive

rates. This campaign was such a success that it was repeat-

ed at the beginning (?lI993 • On the intestment front

schemes such as the subordinated G-Cert(ficat or the intest-

ment funds and Sicau (open-end investment companies) managed hl' the Bank baie proved extremelv successful, as

is evidenced hv the amounts invested in 1992. • At the same time the Bank continued to detelop telephone banking

I~)!expanding its G-Phone, which now has more than 80,000 subscribers, and G-Line, which is specially designed

for small businesses. • Finallv, against the background of a very slack market, Generale Bank consolidated its posi-

tion as a leader in the field ol corporate investments and adtnsory serinees. It is the leading bank on the commercial

paper market and has managed 14 ol the 19 issues launched in Belgium to date. • In 1992 the Bank posted a

consolidated net profit of BEF 12.8 hillion, 11.3% up em last year's .ligure ol BEF Il.)' hillion. Total assets stood at

BEF 3,346 hillion as at 31 Decemher 1992, a 7°1orise on 1991 • Variousfactors RO to explain these results: conti-

nued confidence on the part of customers, Cl high leuel 0/ professionalism in the various branches of

actioitv and a rigorous management policy, ubicb includes reducing st(~tl numbers bv means of natural wastaRe.

G Ferdinand Cb aff'art

Chairman of the General Mlmagement Committee
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RECTICEL, WHICH HAS REFOCUSED rrs ACTIVITIES ON THE EUROPEAN MARKET, PRODUCES AND TRANSFORMS POLYURETHANE

FOAMS FOR THE BEDDING, COMFORT (FURNITURE), INDUSTRIAL, AUTOMOTIVE AND INSULATION SECTORS.
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Recticel is an industrial group, mainly operating in Europe, which specializes in the production and processing of

rigid and soft polyurethane foams for the bedding, comfort (furniture), industrial, insulation and automotive sec-

tors. It employs about 6,600 people .• 1992 was a watershed year for Recticel, marked by refocusing its activities on

its core businesses and measures to achieve financial balance. • The conversion of Gecbem into Recticel in June

1992 is evidence of the company's intention to concentrate on polyurethane foams, on the one hand, and the

European market on the other. • With this objective in mind, Recticel carried out a series of restructuring measures,

the most important of which was the sale of the 33.6% stake in Foamex LP to the American company, 7TH!.Recticel

also has a put option at book value on the remaining 8.5% stake it still holds. Pending the exercise of its put option

Recticel will receive a bonus dividend equal to 3% of the book value of its remaining stake, i.e. USD 1.4 million a

year. • Despite a drop in consumption in thefurniture and

bedding sectors, Reetteel's turnover increased in the insula-

tion and automotive sectors, helping it weather the uncer-

tain economic situation .• Recticel Europe's turnover slip-

ped from BEF 28.8 billion in 1991 to BEF 28.2 billion in

1992, whilst pre-tax prefits rose by 17% from BEF 0.873

billion to BEF 1.027 billion. The consolidated accounts

show a loss for the year of BEF 353 million, ounng to the

combined impact of the cost of disposing of investments and thefinancial charges incurred on the loan contracted

in connection with the Foamex LP operation. • The rises registered in the automotive sector are the outcome of nu-

merous years of R&D which have borne fruit in the shape of major contracts with leading motor vehicle manufac-

turers. In this connection a new factory was inaugurated at Hulstout, capable of producing 8,000 parts for vehicle

seats per day. • In September Recticel received the American "1992 EPA Stratospheric Ozone Protection Auard"for

the development ofa process for manufacturing rigidfoams for insulation without using CFCs. • At the end of 1992

Recticel carried out a capital increase for an amount of BEF 3.170 billion ~y issuing 11 million new shares. This

issue, nearly 90% of which was subscribed by Société Générale de Belgique, helped Recticel return to a

balancedfinancial position, enabling it toj'ace the juture calmly and confidently.

Luc Vansteenkiste

Chief Executive Officer
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TRACTEBEL'S MAIN SUBSIDIARY, ELECTRABEL, COVERS NINE TENTHS OF ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION IN BElGIUM.

IT IS ALSO ACTIVElY INVOLVED IN PROMOTING THE RATIONAL USE OF ENERGY.
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Tractebel is an internationally active Belgian industrial group, which specializes in the electricity. gas, communica-

tions, water, environmental, real estate, lnfrastructure and industrial sectors, Tbe Tractebel group is organized on

the basis of seven operational units, which together employ over 33, 000 people, • In 1992 the group continued to ex-

pand and generated a 7.2% increase in turnover, i.e. BEF 252 billion as against BEF 235 billion in 1991. It achie-

ved net profits of BEF 27 billion, up 5% on 1991 (BéF 25,7 billion), • In Belgium, where the group is a leader in ifs

core business fields, Tractebel is continuing to improve customer services and so strengthen its position as a utilities

partner at the service of local and regional authorities, • Outside Belgium, Tractebel's strategy is based on expan-

ding its core businesses, primarily in traditional sectors such as electricity, gas and engineering, Tbe numerous fo-

reign contracts concluded have confirmed the Tractebel teams' reputation for technical know-how,

quality and competüiueness making Tractebel an important partner at European and international level. • This

strategy has also enabled Tractebel to consolidate its position on the single European market,

Electricity and Gas in Be/Ilium

In the Province of Liège general agreement on distribution activities was reached between Electrabel, Coditel, the

distribution companies in question and the public sector companies, • Taking account of general public feeling,

Electrabel has adopted a new policy of constructing underground electricity lines wherever possible, • In the gas sec-

tor, a contract was signed at the beginning of 1993 with the Noruegian producers Statoil. Norsk Hydro and Saga to

supply Distrigaz with approximately 35 billion m' of natural gas over a period of22 years, This gas will be used for

Electrabel's future combined-cycle Gas/Steam Turbine (GST) power stations,

Electricity and Gas Abroad

Via its subsidiary Pouerfin, Tractebel, together with the American company, A.B.S, acquired two coal-fired power

stations in Northern Ireland (Ki/root and West Be/fast) with a total generating capacity of 900 MW, • In Spain

Electrabel acquired a 3% stake in Iberdrola, the largest pri-

vate electricity generating group, Tractebel, for its part,

concluded a framework industrial cooperation agreement

with the Banco Bilbao Viszcaya-BBV group, whicb is

Iberdrola's main shareholder, • Together with Iberdrola

and the Argentine company, Bemberg, Tractebel acquired

a 90% stake in the gas distribution company, Litoral Gas,

in the Rosario region (Argentina), accounting for 2,5 bil-

lion m.' a year, • In Laurion (Greece) Tractebel was

awarded the contract for the construction and management of a 650 MW GST power station, which it will own

jointly wifh Pouergen. • Numerous negotiations are under way in various countries in Eastern and Western

Europe, North America and South-East Asia,

--~----~---_ ..-----_._----------~------
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A NUMBER OF TRACTEBEL GROUP COMPANIES HAVE WORKED CLOSELY TOGETHER TO DEVELOP A JOINT ACTIVITY, THE

MANAGEMENT OF HOUSEHOLD AND INDUSTRIAL WASTE. THE FABRICOM GROUP, TRACTEBEL ENGINEERING AND ELECTRABEL ALL

MAKE A MAJOR CONTRIBUTION TO PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT.
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Communications

In the Belgian cahle sector Coditel. together with Electrahel and 5JNI,set up the company, Datahel, which plans to

use the cable TV network for data distribution.

Technical InstaUations and Community Services

TheFabricom group continued to expand rapidly in 1992, particularly in Belgium in the environment sector (ac-

quisition of De Kock and agreement with Ecobel). • Abroad the group acquired interests in numerous special

technology companies (Norway, Spain, Canada) and in the waste processing sector (Spain). In France Fabricom

acquired ADL Automation and AIR Automation, which botb operate small and medium-sized .flexihle assembly

lines. • In Eastern Europe Fabricom acquired a majority stake in the Hungarian company, PVV, which specializes

in electricity projects.

Real Estate

GB, which is a Belgian leader in the major real estate sectors, recently emharked on a policy of working in partner-

ship with puhlic authorities, which resulted in 1992 in the Jardins dejette" (Jette Gardens) project. 1993 should see

the realization cf one of the CIB group's largest projects, with the forthcoming inauguration of the [irst phase Cil the

Espace Léopold, intended to house the European Parliament in Brussels.

Enl:ineerinl:

In Decemher 1992 Tractebel Industrie acquired a 100% stake in the Czech engineering office. Cbeming, which spe-

cializes in the chemical engineering sector. ft is planned to develop Cbeming into Tractebel's hase of operations in

Eastern Europe hl' expanding its energy and environment activities and by technically upgrading Czech companies

which are in the process of being privatized. • In 1992 Tractebel Engineering prooided nearly 3,600,()OO man-

hours cf uiork; a quarter f!f which toasjor projects abroad. mainly in Eastern Europe, Algeria, Taiwan, and Guinea.

I~ Ph Hodson

Chairman of the General Management Committee'
Managing Director
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UNION MINIERE IS THE ACKNOWLEDGED LEADER FOR lINC AND lINC DERIVATIVES. IT IS INVOlVED IN EVERY STAGE OF

PRODUCTION FROM MINING TO MARKETING OF EVERYDAY AND HIGH VALUE-ADDED PRODUCTS.
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1992 marked a trough in the non-ferrous metals business cycle, which uasfurtber aggravated ~V negative develop-

ments in the zinc price/US dol/ar relationship. For Union Minière it u-as a period ofmajor reorganization as regards

both the group's future and its position as a leading player in the non-ferrous metals sector. • 711ecompany is a

world or European leader in seueral areas, particularly the production ofzinc and zinc deriuatiues, copper refining.

production and relining ofspecial and precious metals, such as germanium, gold. situer, etc. However, since 1989

it had been implementing the merger qf'the two giant Belgian non-ferrous metals producers, l'vEHOand Vieille-

Montagne. A single name, Union Minière. was adopted in May 1992, marking a nell' beginning. • 711ismerger. at

both industrial and administrative level, has produced a decentralized organizational structure based on pro/it

centres - the Business Units - and shared back-up services

such as R&D, transport. information technology and

environmental protection. All head oilice departments were

housed together in one huilding in july 1992. • The

rationalization measures implemented in 1991 made

tbemseltesfelt in 1992 in the shape (fan improvement in

operating results. 711evalso led to the implementation olmi

ambitious plan of campaign to restore the group's intest-

ment capacity. • In addition, during the course of' the year Union Minière exercised its put option, untb CMB as the

counterparty, on its 17% stake in the Antuerp-based company. Hessenatie. 711istransaction was concluded at the

agreed price ol BEF 1.1 billion and will help improie the group 'sfinancial position. despite a loss being registered

from the accounting oieupoint. • These measures baie helped Union Minière to achieve a consolidated current

prefit ol BEF 314 million for 1992, compared with CI loss of'Bb'F 774 millionfor 1991. Turnooer totalled BEF 121

billionfor 1992, as against BEF 114 billion in 1991. an increase (!l6%. • The depressed economic situation did not

prevent Union Minière/imn carrying out major investments. which were essential to itsfuture development. Via its

subsidiary. Vieille-Montagne France, the group acquired il minority share in the French company. Galua 45, which

specializes in the galvanization of steel components for the motor industry. As part of this deielopment project a

new modem galvanization line was built in the Orleans region (France). which effectiiely came on stream in July

1992. In addition, another group subsidiary, Mecbim Engineering, was awarded the contract for the design and

assemhiv of this newline. • Another important intestment should make a significant contribution towards

improving the environment: the gas scrubbing equipment installed on the Hoboleen leadfurnaces, which will be
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SATELLITES, WHICH RELAY VITAL INFORMATION TO US, WOULD REMAIN SILENT WITHOUT THE PRECIOUS, SPECIAL AND OTHER

NON-FERROUS METALS PRODUCED BY UNION MINIERE, LEADER AT EUROPEAN, AND EVEN WORLD, LEVEL.
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operational in the first half of 1993, • In France, the group completed and started up a new plant at La Ciotat

(Marseilles area) with a capacity of 35,000 tonnes of zinc oxide, • Sogem, which heads a worldwide network of

representative offices at the service of Union Minières Business Units, inaugurated a new office in johannesburg,

South A/n'ca, In june it also acquired the Spanish trading company Cor/ina, which specializes in marketing non-

ferrous metals, • As part of the group's communication marketing strategy, several subsidiaries belonging to Union

Minières Business Units adopted a common name in order to reinforce the group's image on its markets, ••• In the

diamond sector, restructuring measures continued at Sibeka, with the sale in December 1992 of DB Craelius,

a subsidiary of Diamant Baart, to the Atlas Copco group, Sibeka closed 1992 with a profit of BEF 328 million,

compared with BEF 218 million in 1991,

[ean-Pierre Rodier

Chief Executive Officer
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NOTES TO THl 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

RESULTS

The net profit (Group share) for the 1992 financial year stands at BEF 6,220 million,
1SO/odown on 1991.

The decrease of BEF 1,382 million is the net outcome of various factors in the sub-
groups. Arbed, which posted a loss for 1992, after returning a profit in 1991,
accounted for a decrease of BEF 1,855 million, and CBR, which saw its profit contract,
for BEF 377 million. The holding company and its affiliates showed profits which
were BEF 1.2 billion down on 1991, a year marked by relatively high profits. By
contrast, Reelicel and Union Minière, which reduced their losses, improved their
contributions to the Group's profit by BEF 959 and 734 million respectively, as did
Generale Bank (+ BEF 533 million), which now also includes vrv and Synerfi CMB,
which was sold in June and therefore still included in consolidation for the fust half of
1991, was not consolidated in 1992.

Turnover slipped from BEF 234 billion to BEF 196 billion (see table below). The
BEF 38 billion (16%) reduction is due to the deconsolidation of Foamex LP (BEF 17
billion) and CMB (BEF 26.8 billion). Union Minière, on the other hand, registered a
rise of BEF 52 billion.

Operating profit (BEF 7.7 billion) showed an increase of nearly BEF «o million (+

SO/o). The rise regstered by Union Minière (BEF 1,175 million), the Générale and it~
financial subsidiaries (BEF 950 million) more than compensated for the decrease
booked by CBR (BEF 700 million) and the deconsolidation of CMB (BEF 826 million).

The upward trend in flnanclaI results noted in 1991, with its BEF 861 million
improvement, continued into 1992; although the results are still negative, they
advanced from BEF (5,387) to BEF (3,355) million, a BEF 2,032 million improvement.
The absence of CMB's negative contribution (BEF 800 million) for 1991 represented a
positive movement. CBR pusted negative financial results of BEF 700 million,
practically the same as the previous year. The other consolidated companies, Union
Minière, Reelicel, the Générale and its financial subsidiaries, each showed a rise of
approximately BEF 400 million.

The profit on ordinary actirities of the consolidated companies rose by 150% to
BEF 4,330 million. The following table gives details of the contributions of individual
sub-groups.

Results per company

Company

195874

Union Minière
CBR
Recticel
CMB (1991 : 6 months)
Others
Traerebei
Arbed
Generale Bank
AG Group
Total

Exceptional items represent a net charge of BEF 420 million, which contrasts with
the positive results of BEF 4,619 and BEF 1,722 million in 1990 and 1991 respectively.
This major change is due to a significant reduction in both exceptional income and
charges.

Union Minière's company staff plan accounts for half of the amounts written back
on provisions (BEF 2,156 million). Capital gains on fixed assets amount to BEF
3,070 million, the main contributions coming from the sale of Cobefm (BEF 1,111
million) and the premises at 20, Rue Royale (BEF 7ffJ million). Other exceptional
income includes protlts generated by CMT, a subsidiary of Asturienne, over the
period from its mcorporauon to its first consolidation in 1992, and BEF 685 million in
adjustments to group pension provisions at Union Minière.

An amount of BEF 1,390 million in exceptional depreciatlon was charged at Union
Minière for obsolete fixed assets (BEF 569 million) and goodwill arising on
consolidation (BEF 420 million). Flnancial fixed lL'lSets were written down by BEF
2,052 million (mainly in respect of receivables) by Union Minière and Recticel.
Provisions for liabilities and charges (BEF 978 million) were made by Union
Minière, CBR and Finoutremer. Union Minière's restructuring plans account for the
greater part of the other exceptional charges.

The pre-tax profit for the year of the consolidated companies increased by nearly
BEF 500 million to BEF 3.9 billion. A5 was the case in 1991, the tax booked, BEF 2.4
billion, i.e. tIY/o of the profit, reflects the impact of losses made by certain Group
companies (see §10 B of the Notes to the accounts for details of the tax assessment
method).

The profit of companies lncluded by the equity method stands at BEF 6.9 billion,
a drop of BEF 1.6 billion on the previous year, due to Arbed (BEF 1.8 billion). Apart
from Generale Bank, whose profit increased by nearly half a billion francs, the other
companies registered little change.

It should be noted here that the AG Group has changed its valuation rules: capital
gains realised on sales of fixed-income securities are now spread over the remaining
life of the securities sold, whereas previously the entire capital gain was booked at
the time of sale. This change in the rules has a BEF 128 million negative impact on
the Générale's results, which corresponds to the decrease in the AG Group's
contribution.

Turnover Profit (loss) on ordinary
activities

1992 1991 1992 1991
119520 114277 521 (1 045)
47012 46363 4816 5552
28505 45483 455 28

26842 36
837 1232 (1 462) (2865)

234197 4330 1706

Profit (loss) of companies
included under the equity methcx.l

1992 1991
450 551

56 104
0 101

12
0 (56)

3458 3372
ms) 1080
2554 2057
1 169 1 287
6892 8508



BAlANCE SHEET

Ch erall, Ihc balance sheet changed linie on a year-on-year hasis. The most
,ignificlTlt diff('/'cnces :lre tbc upiul incre:lsc (SCt' COl1illlell!.S"Il tilL' l'ornpJIlY's
kwunt,), which is rdleL'led rn lhe: liahilities and shareh"kkrs' eqUlry and other

ami ,ums rl'('('i\'~lhk II1thin oru: Yl':lr. and .m ~I(colilpanying increasl' in current

mvesuucnt« .nul financial debts pavahk within one vc:rr. totalling
apprm:im:tlely IlH Ij billion. muslly in shmHerm transactions.

ASSETS
Intangible fixed assets and goodwill decrL'a,ed slightly over the cours« of tire
financial vcar. mainly as a result (JI' dC)lw(iation .md amount- written uff tsee
tahles in § il and \ ~ ill the Notes [0 tilt' <Ic(ounl\l.

Deuils of the changes in tangible fixed assets are given lil t:liJk î S.2 of the
'\otcs to the accounts. Cil!{ t+ BEl'l "7 hill ion ) and the Gl'néralc. which -okl

211, Rul' ROI:tle I- BEF (IJ hillion) mainlv Jccounl lor the IlEF I, I hillion
incre:l.\e in net \';ilul'

OleralL financial fixed assets onlv decrosed hy BEl' ().Hbillion, bUI marked

changes IILTCwglstl'rl'd in investment- included under lire l'quilY method Iup
hI BEl' Il! hillion!. and hy nonom-olidated parllcipating mtne,ls (down h\
IlFFnhilliiln).

'\s indicated in S ~3A ol thl' l\otes to rire aCC<lunts,lire equily method inlerests
incrca,etl OIling to profits gelll<rJtl'd dUllng the lear hl'ing I'fl'ater than
dilidl'n(b paid 0\1\ nlEF R- hilli(]n!. lhl' Ç;l'l1l'r:rle', ~11'q\li.\itiilnfrom Al\\'-,\mro
ol (;cnCl':11è Bank ,hares !BEF 2.ë billion I. ,'vll'\lc:lna dl' Can:tnea (coppcr mine
in Mexico) heing included for till' lir-t tinu- and Iklliccl œasing [IJ include
I'LI\'on-l{upd Thl' BEl' -.2 hill ion decrease in !10IHolb()lidated inlL'l\'sb (sce
deuil- in ! 'ij.1l o! the '\orcs to the ;lllOUJ1[S) is mainly' duc [u lire :Ihm,.'
ll1entionl'd tr;lnster.' ui \I('\i(';ln:l lk C:lmne:1 .md Pr.ryon-Rupcl and 10 the salt:
ol Foanu-x (\\F.F 'i hillion I.

NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

The other amounts receivable after one year rclkct Ik Lilt tim th«

Cl'tllT:.llc sold tilt' ~tl11()1I1l1dUI' from 21st International lloklinz- Inc 10 a hank,
Amounts receivable within one year innl':tsecl hy BEl' in billion, owing 10

the BIT 'if) billion in capital called hut nut ;d paid (sCl' comments on the
(ornlwn'.s .lCl'(llllllsl :11\[1;1 risl' in short-term mvesuucru .lerilifl h('[WCl'll Iltl'
(;t'n0r~lk allel ilS filwKial suhsicli;lril's. on tlte (Jill' hand, ~JI1d nO!l-con.sulidated
com panics on I!tC olhl'l

Current investments no longer include the Gènl'rall's own .shan'.s, following
the \~r1l' (JI' [he nOlo sharl's held hy rhc ,;[I)ul' :11 rhe end ol 11)91 Other
investments imTl':I,etl lrom BFI lil.K to BEF jl16 billion, r('!JeLling the impact
of cim and the holding «unpanv .rnd its firwll'i:r1 subsidiaries, (':Ieh of which
rl'lurded :1 Il\(' of BEF ~ hillion. As br as the Gl'ncrale and its -uh-iduric-

were mncerrwd thl'st inVl''il11ellfS consisted nuinlv ol "hon-tenu tr.m-auior».
as mentiom-d in the prtliollS paragraph.

LIABlIlTIES

\n ~Ill:rlysi\ uI' the ch~lngL's in liabilities and shareholders' equity is given in
§ () of the '\UIl'S 10 the .ucounrs. The c.lpit:!1 \\~IS increased a., a result or [Ill'
Board's dcci-ion to call up the ou!slanding halan«. (BIJ Il ,2()Smillion),

Dctarls of [hl' c/rangl'.' In provisions and deferred taxes are glll'n in K oi
Ihl' 'Intes. Overall, thc.'e two !le][(, dC([l'Jscd III BFF 7i1(1million

Tilul debts innl':lsed h\ BEl' ~() hillion in I(Nl. S l) III the 'lotl'S II) the

aCl'\JunLs gin's JJl .malv-is hv m.uuritv of ;1J1Hluntsp:.I':lhle ~Iflt'r one vcrr ;llId
un Jn~t1y,is hI' currency of fin:lI1ci~t!dchts pavable aftt'r one vcar.

Debts payable within one year include :I BFF 12 bilhen risl' 111 fin:lI1ci~tl
dei)!" which tOlalled BEl' .1 1/; hillion. This i.s due 10 illlTl'ased shonterm

inve-tmem activity on the part ol the (;l~nt'r~lk and iLs IInanci;t! sulbicliaril's.
whieh is rdleCled on lht' a.sst'! sidt' by amouru- rn'eivahlc within one WJr and
other current invc-tmcnr-.



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31

(millions of BEF)

ASSETS
1992 1991

FIXEDASSETS 225909 226758

Intangible assets 2818 3027
Concessions, patents, licenses 86 96
Goodwill (purchased) lOOS 9~9
Software 73 ~6

Other intangible fixed assets 1651 1906

Goodwill 18926 19839

Tangible fixed assets 72 906 71826
Land and buildings 22545 20395
Plant, machinery and equipment 38555 39 SOl

Ships, containers and floating stock 276 241
Furniture and vehicles 'i 249 5669
Leasing and other similar rights 624 Tl
Other tangible fixed assets 1702 1 5'1',
Assets under construction and advance payments 3955 370:\

Financial fixed assets 131259 132066
Investments included under equity method 92 898 86m
Non-consolidated investments 33852 41078
Amounts receivable 4509 4476

CURRENTASSETS 126444 107020

Amounts receivable after one year 612 2174
Trade debtors 1--: 326) ,

Other amounts receivable ,155 18'J8

Stocks and contracts in progress 39267 39686
Stocks )7 91j6 38610
Contracts in progress 1321 1076

Amounts receivable within one year 48579 38618
Trade debtors 25810 25140
Other amounts receivable 22769 l:l47H

Current investments 30567 16915
Other investments 3056; 16783
Own shares () 132

Cash at bank and in hand 3277 4403

Deferred charges and accrued income 4142 5224

TOTALASSETS 352353 333778



(ONSOlIDAlED BALANCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31

LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUI1Y

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Group capital and reserves
Capital
Share premium account
Reserves

~egative goodwill
Cumulative translation adjustment

Minority interests

PROVISIONS AND DEFERRED TAXES

Provisions for liabilities and charges
Pensions and similar obligations
Taxation
I,lajor repairs and maintenance
Other liabilities and charges

Deferred taxes

CREDITORS

Amounts payable after olle year
Financial debts
Trade debts
Advances received on contracts
Other amounts pal'ahle

Amounts payable within one year
Current portion of amounts payable after (Jill' year
Financial debts
Trade debts
,\dYallces received on contracts
Taxes, remuneration and so('iJ1 security
Other amounts payahle

Accrued charges and deferred income

TOTAL UABIUflES AND SHAREHOIDERS' EQUITY

IIl1illions of IlEF)

1992 1991
199090 185432

157862 146861
~) ~71 +2505
4' 'i21 ·17 )2"+

'iH'162 )9042

'i ')63 'i 'l2'i
(' l';HI eU:\1

41228 38571

23060 23751

16912 18744
'1(18 8 'i22

136 119
1 DI I 2H:\
.. 1'198 /l'liO

6148 5007

130203 124595----
47349 49325
45 H07 '17232

0 4IJ

2i 248

I ')18 \ 80')

77292 69028
~ 092 <) i)9~

31 HIS 19689

16 HóK 189')8
"20 Kl')

756) 7 K4R

1.)'d2 1180'

5562 6242

352353 333778



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Operating income
Turnover
Increase (decrease) in stocks of finished goods,
work and contracts in progress
Olin work capitalized
Other operating income

Operating charges
Raw materials, consumable. and goods for resale

Purchases
(Increase) decrease in stocks

Services and other goods
RemuneratiolJ, social security costs and pensions
Depreciation and amounts written off
inrangible ~md tangible tlxt'd assets
Increase (decrease) in amounts written olf
stocks. contracts in progress and trade debtors
Increase (decrease) in provisions lór
liabilities and charges
Other operating charges

Operating profit

Financial income
Income from financial fixed assets
Income from current assets
Other financial income

Financial charges
Interest and other debt charges
Amounts written off current asselS
Other financial charges

Financial profit (loss)

Profit (loss) on ordinary activities

(millions of BEF)

1992 1991

195040 239124
Il)'j 8"~ m 197

Cl 7S7) lOr
616 830

3 .)117 .) 050

187355 232031
JO; 570 lP 2'i()

114 18) 120780

(6813) 12 (24)
25168 15 J')7

41345 SliK

10 780 13 )15

743 47,î

<7651 778

2714 3 13'i

7685 7093

8398 11137
1 'i99 2263
2335 291)7
1464 ') R87

11 753 16524
b 928 9 Ril

us ([sn
4710 68(14

(3355) (5387)

4330 1706



Exceptional income
:\djuslllll'nb III deprecialion and olher :I1ll0UIlIs
wrinl'n oil' Inl:mgihk and tan/(ible fixed as:;ds
'\dIU.SlIlll'lllsIII amounts II rillen off Iirunrial fixed aSSeis
\djllslllll'llis 10 promillns fl)r l'xce[lli(lnalltahililië.s and chargL',s
Clpiul gains on disposah of ti\l'd "S'els

Oilier l'Xceplillll:ll inCOllll'

Exceptional charges
Exceptional depreciJtion and amounts wrincn

oft inung.hk: and langihle fixed aSsets
Amounts II rillen (,ff financial fixed Jssels
Provisions for l'xceplion:d liJhililil's and ,hJlges
Loss i)n disposais of fixed assels
Othl'll'\lCplional dlafgl's

Exceptional profit (loss)

Profit for the year before tax

Income taxes

Profit for the year

Group share of results of companies included under the equity method
Prollt

Consolidated profit

Minority interest

Group share

CONSOLIDATED APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Appropriation of Group share
Tlansfëf.s from (10 I I,[,SLTrl'S
1 l{ëll1UnUalion of compam slurdH ,Idcrs 1

Appropriation of minority share
Tr:msfefs !rom 11()lminofitv slufl'
(lit'lllllner:llion (Jf minority shareholders I

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(million,' of BEF)

1992 1991-----

7640 12517

lil (,c,
()2 2'i I

2 l'il) It()0

l,(nli ') Sil\

2 lOb \ 2yl

8060 10795

I )'J() I lH'i

20'i2 \ h21
978 'l'il')

-':r l'i'i!

5 :\6:\ 11i'n

(420) 1722

3910 3428

(2353) (1968)

1557 1460

6892 8508
- 89:\ H (1)('

(101111 {l,KI

8449 9968

2229 2366

6220 J 7602

{millions of BEn

2366
{!()KI

i I 'lIJk)

1992 1991

6220
'iKl

7602
('JIll)

(I) K\I:\\

2229
(\,111

(I ilisl



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Operating activities
"ct consolidated profit, Group share
"et consolidated profit, minority share
Net profit of companies included under the equity method, net of dividends received in 1991 and 1992
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets and goodWill
Release of capital subsidies
Amounts written off (writtrn back to) financial fixed as,seh
Movements of provisions for li;lbilities and dwges
(Gain) Loss on disposals of fixed asseb

CashfloU'

Clunge in working capital
Impact of changes in scope of consolidation and
translation differences on working capital

Net cash prouded hI' (used ill) operating aaiomes

Investing activities
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets
Acquisition of intangible fixed assets
Acquisition of new companies
Acquisition of additional shares in Group companies
Purchase of shares in non-consolidated companies
l\ew loans granted, including purchase of debentures
Sub-total of acqnisitions
Sale of tangible fixed assets
Sale of intangible fixed assets
Sale of Group companies
Sale of shares in Group companies
Sale of shares in non-consolidated companies
RepanDent of loans and disposal of debentures
Sub-total of-mil's

Net cash provided hI' (used in) intesting acüuues

Financing activities
Amounts received from shareholders tól10wing a capital increase
Capital subsidies
:\ew loans
Repayment of loans
Dividends paid by the parent company [0 its shareholders in 1991 and 1992
Di,'idends paid by subsidiaries to minority shareholders in 1991 anel 1992

Net cash protnded ~v (used injfincmcing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents
less short-term debts to financial institutions

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial vear

(millions of 11EF1

1992 1991

6220 7 !J02
2229 2366
(639) (43\l)
9697 12 {iO
2 :157 2 S34
(31 'i) (2BSI

19')9 1385
(691) 424S

129981 IR 143)

15919 17778

(] 9')() 4 459

2 203 (R 090J

16172 14 ]47

rH Wij (1612\11

119R) (235)

Cl 122) (9)

12 85:)) Il "'40)
II OR,)) (6209)
(9991) 1419'i1

(24 1641 (28828)

2494 .) .192
102
120 16282
193 1 'i1l4

10 SOil IlilI
226'7 3997

1568'1 39667
(8480) 1(8)9

5T 278

li 140
8626 21 ml

(]j 798) 07+56)
(6679) 166n)
(1 737) (2 :1971

(5854 i5 0861

1838 19900
(91'5) (208151

923 ('JIS)



NOTES TO THE 1992 (ONSOLIDATED A«OUNTS

NB Lnless indicated otherwise, all amounts arc in millions of BEF,

1 CRITERIA FOR METIIOD OF CONSOLIDATION

Full consoliuation is applicd for companies in which the consolidating company
has a dl' facto or de iure controllim; interest

The equity method 1.1 applied for associated compamL'S over which significant
inllucn«: is exercised hI' one or more companies included in the consolidation.

Proportional consolidation is applied for companies jointly heid and managed
IJ\' a limited number of shareholders,

In signifit'am t'asl'S where: one ui these criteri:1 is not applied, the reason is
g!wn in \ 2 helm\'

§ 2 CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES

§ 2.1 List of the main companies and their subsidiaries fully consolidated by the Generale

\aml', registered office and rountn

Sociétc' Génl'ralc dl' Belgique, Brussels Il
Union \Iinil'rc, Charleroi - B

Vieille-\lonugnc Fr:I!Ke. Bagnolet - F

I-nion ,'l'linière SF, Brussels - Il
lnion Mines, Denver - lJSA

Sogelll, Brussels - Il

Cit' Royale Asturienne des Mines, Brussels - Il
I inion \linil'rc Mexico, MeXICO Citv MEX
\leulrame, Avellino I

l\.M.i:.M" \!achelen - Il
Asrurienn« Penamet, Pantin - F
Siheka, Bl1lsscls - B

Syndiacn, Tonola - IWI

Diamant Boan Investment, l\:lI1sas City - liSA
Diamant Boan ICC, Brussels - B
Diamant Boart SA, Brussels - Il
Sillintl'r, Luxembourg L

Cirncnterie, CBR. Ilnlsscls Il
CBR IS. Bl1lsseis - B
CBR Materials Corp. Calgary - CD.\
ENCI,s Hertogenbosch - Nt

CBR Investment. San Mateo - I,SA
CBR Finance. Luxembourg - L
Interbeton. Brussel» - Il
(;ralex, Brussels - Il
Mokra. Mokra - CZl'ch Republic

CEDEL Brussels - Il
Cerur.ms, Eygclshown NI.
Cetunfi, Paris - F
Centre de (.oonluution "Générale", Brussels - B
CIG-Intersys Group, Brussels B
Finoutrenur, Brussels - Il

Agriges, Brussels - Il

Percenuge interest in

1992

J(~)(lil

100,ljO

10U00

](HIOII

l1:\óO
'i59~
'i)\)~

1991
10n.lI{)100.00

KIS'

Hl.'i7 KI~!

HL),

HIY

RIJ'i
'i59)
2Lr
HI j'i

6R.'ix
8131
H,'i'i

HJ2
4:1.52

I}!JI)

ljJ2

\1.32

HIS:'

KI.l
SLO:;
'il.)()

13"<)
NL)~

llRT

NI.'i0
11:1'1

1141

H :IN

15"6
IL'li

\1,lt

12,')8

11.62
12'iH

29.38
12.'i8
IL'iH

!2'iri

,2'iH

29 ..S
,12.)11

42.'iK
2)72
212')

2172

2l.29
II.n

IliilOil

IU()OO
lOO.OO
11111.(1)

6\09
'i:;.16
'i'S III



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

§ 2.1 List of the main companies and their subsidiaries fully consolidated by the Generale (continued)

Name, registered office and country

Agricom, Brussels - Il
Clunic, Brussels - Il

Rectiee!, Brussels - Il
Reencel. Wetteren - Il
Rectiee! Deutschland, Bexbach - D
Rectirel, Kesteren - NL

Schlarrafia, Bochum - D
Recticel UK , Ali-eton - GB
Rerticel Foam Corp" Laporte - liSA
Rectiee! Heldnoord. Kesteren - NL

Genfuu. Brussels - B
GIF, Luxembourg L
GIF. Rotterdam - I\L
GIF, Curaçao - NA
Sogcnbel, Brussels - Il
Tanks. 'iassau - BAH

CFI, Liege - B

§ 2.2. List of the main companies included under the equity method by the Generale

Arbed. Luxembourg - L

Sidmar, Ghent B
ALZ. Genk B
MjlRA, Redange - L

Belgo-Mineira, Sahara BRA

Tractcbel, Brussels - B
cm. Brussels B
Rineau. Nantes - F
Fabricom, Brussels - B
Gcroli, Linkebeek - B

Powerfin. Brussels - B
Distrigaz, Brussels - B
Electrabel. Brussels - B

Generale Bank, Brussels - B
Banque Parisienne de Crédit, Paris - F

Banque Belgo-Zaïrois«, Brussels - Il
Gcnèral« de Banque Belge pour l'Etranger, BrusseL, -B
Banque Générale du Luxembourg, Luxembourg - L
Eurolease , Brussels - B

Compagnie de Gestion ct de Banque Gonet, Geneva - Cil
Generale Bank & Co. Cologne - D

AG Group. Brussels - Il
AG 1824, Brussels - li

Amer/VSB 1990, ltrecht - NL
Cailor. Barcelona - S
AG 1990, Brussels - B
AG 1990, Ltrecht - I\L

Percentage interest in

1992 1991
')123
30.Rh

')0.12

3019

~357 'ik:;1
73')7 'iH'i1
I.F 'iH'i1
7}'ii 'iHSI
7:l'j: 'iH':;1
7)57 'iK')I

735"7 'iH'i1
73')7 'is'i1

GO.OO W.OO
100.00 IOU.OO
100.00 lOO.OU

10000 100.00
100.00 !llO.!)1)

!OO.OO 100.00
9998 (99)

2;':;6 660
17.12 Lil
791 792

1191 11.92
l)O2 ,+70

Jet'i4 }1)7

10.1'17 9.99

3063 30CH
319'i 5U)7
111.09 965
21.16 lUl2
IU9 1119
]Qii 10.11
22.25 19.19
ID, 11+1

11.96 HU'i
222'i 1920
950 S.1O

))y 19211-_." ')

222:; 1920
2225 19211
19.'iH 19.:;S

979 9~9
9.22 9.2.1
·i90

IRAi IH'+1
IIl.H IS.H

T



§ 2. 3 List of companies

The t\\'o lists abon' include onl, Ihosc ,suhsidlaries and aSSOcialed companies
heid dircctlv by the (;en0ralc, as well as tlu- main companies included in their
lonso\ilblnl ClWlunts,

In 1992, the full scope ui consolidauon of the G01ll'ralc Group comprised ' ,Wi
lullv con-olidared colllpanies,I3 proportionally ronsolidau-d companies ,Ind
H2H companies indudcd under Ihe equity method. For the previous year, these
figures wcr« 50B, 2'> and "'Hi> rC\J)('crivl'Jl'

The full list of ('onso!ilbted suhsidLmcs and companies included under the
equily method ('omprises ,I large number of rl'btiwl\' insignificant huldings, As
such it would he otlinlc illlcrcst 10 tire rl'ader to publish this list here, This list
heLs heen deposited with the ~atl()nal Bank of Iklglum Illgethcr with thl'
UIIl1lxlIW and consolidated accounts: it can also he obtained on requc-t from
the ComrnuniC\tiun Ikpartment uf tht (;i'nèrak

l'hl' ann.ul reports 01 the main companies (on"olidated or indudcd under thr
equity method hy the Gi'nérail' also suppl; further duailed infnrmarion on their
scopes o! consolidation,

§ 2.4 Non-consolidated companies

Subsidiaries not consolidated:

her.ruse thev are not significant'

• ~o(iC'té CC'nérale de Belgique (Japan) Co, Ltd, Tokyo - J;I]1an

in liquidatiun '

• Dt' Cocue. Courtrai

• BdgateL Brussels

AssocIated companies nol included under the equity metbod because thev are
not slgnifie'ant Sociéti' Espace Léopold, Brussels

TIll' full list of unconsolidated suhsldiarie,s and l'ornpanies not included under
Ihl' equitl method ,II suhsidiarv and ,sub-suhsidiary level comprises '512
cornpanu-. A,\ such It would he of iinle uucrcst to Ihe re.uk-r to publish this iist
hen:, given the small size of these companies. This list has aLso lx-cu depo,'JIl:d
\lllh tlw ~ational Rmk of Ildgiulll tOgl'lher with the company and cullsolidalcd
accounts,

§ 2.5 Consolidation ofTractebel

Fm Ihe preparanon of the I')y I accounts lor the Gcnérale, Ihl' Board decided,
on the basis of the Rov,r! !k(,I\~\' (If 1 St:plcmher ]9H6 WI1K\\ was S\\\I in t\lI'Cl',
tu treat Ihe Trackhd group, including l.kxtrahcl iJy t!te equity 111L'1hod, Th»
decision W:IS motivated, Oil the one hand, bv the restriction of the principal
shareholder's de facto control Olt'f the main 'IClI\'lt\' (If Ihis group du« tu rh",
rok of the "Comité de Controle dl' IEiL'Clllcit(' el du (jai', the regulatory
.uuhorirv, ,lIlicll decides on sab ['rice", Investmcnt.s, "ourcing polirv.
deprl'ci~ili()n rates and rhe apprnprution of saks revenues, and, on IhC othcl
lund, III the a!togcthl'r di.\proponionate \lcight of the gas and electricity St'ltlH'
in j'cLrli,m[u the other ;\nil'iliö promoted hI' the (;0nhale, ,md, l'l'en more, h\
tlw Génerale's limited !I1"" emnomic interest in Ihis sertor.

Since 1 JanuarI' It)92 the: ron-olidauon of the (,t:nC'raiL''s accounts has heen
gmernecllll the Hoyal Decree, of 2'5 ~OI'e111h('r 1991 and 6 March 1990, whirh
require th« tuil ronsolidation of all companies OITr which Ihe (;i'nl'r:!Ie
exercises (k ILireorde facto (ontrol. The accounting principle, adopted by the
Group in l'liN ~tlreacl\ included thi.\ requirenxru. In terms of artieit' 2 (lf Ihl'
Hoyer! ])ecree of Ii \Jardl ILJl)O,the (;2nt'ral(' exercises de berD (Ontrol over the
Tractehd group,

NOHS TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

For the reasons L'x[llained rn the annual report 1991 and recalled above, the
Board uI' Director-, alter «xamin.uion of this question. decided in 'llmrlLtnce
with ,rnicl" I,j ~ I of the ]{u)'JI Decree of IJ \larch I')I)(J lil nuke an l'.\leptlonto
the ruk which require.s full consolidation of llHllp:tnie, OIl'1' which till' Group
(,Xt'reises cie facIO romrol. and lu nuinrain the trc.ument of Tractehcl hv the
equIty nu+hod. l'his decision has Ill! dIet'! Oil the (jroup\ "IIare in tilt' resulLs
or cquuy and ensures continua, of prcsvntation and cO!lllur:lbiliIY of tilt'
accuunlS of IlIl' two periods,

The 1't':lelds ancniion is dr.ovn ttl lite Banking and Financ« Commission's
CUn][m'nLS with rL'\jll'('\ to Socie'té- Gent'rale liL' Belgique's consolidation or
Tractehel's account,' h\' lltc equily method, These ,,'ontmt'nis cire IIlLiuded on
page Klj of Ihis report.

l'ur inlonruüon purposes, Tral'lL'hel's consolidated accounts are gil'en hl'km

Consolidated balance sheet after appropriation

ASSFIS
Pixed assets
Intangihle fixed assds
T:U1gihk fixed ,ISsets
Fin.uuirl fixed J,sets

11Il'i'.\/lI/en/.\Ù1L!lIileri IInder/heel/lfitl' me/hcKI
(JIbeI' ,billull< )Ulillgl
;lil/Uil/lil wwimhle

Current assets
Total assets

l.lABIUTIES
Capital and reserves
GI'(I/(i' u/pital and I'l'sen'es

l/ii/()/'ill'lnle/\',\I.\

Provisions for liabilities and charges
Creditors
Amounts pavable aftcr one year
Amounts payable within one year
Acmlet! c!targes and cld'erred income
Total liabilities

Consolidated income statment

Operaling \11(0111['

Oper,lllIlg charge,s
UplT,iling profil ([ns,,)
l'in:rncia] profit [,lussl
Prolil I los,') un ordinary Jctil'ities
Exccpliol1<iI income I,harge)
PrC-I~I\ profit I loss ) fur the) ,'ar
Income Llxes
COllslJlid;JIl'l1 profit ilO.\s1
Minoritv 11l1Cl'ests

Gro~psha_r_e _

(millions of BH)

51121992
412 696

Ii 2(J2
2}1 "(li

1"0 (",)
123 (,81
(j,j,)1

.J'i{J1

5U21')')!

397211
"". "1,1.

232 1)(12
IS-: ni

118332
.12121

(,720

126711
523922

135 550
548246

233 361 222652
<)U()!l!1' <)0 ,il.)

112m,; 132,:.!9
28025 27688

286860 273582
m-jl 121 .l'il
ISl,197 112 (\~;s

l) 61l) ')'l'lll
548246 ;23922

(million, of BEl'l

1992 1991
242 (1)6

2H'; 'jil2 2:\:1 "-,,
H -02 ') OIJ)

1) tk,) 21,IlIl2

:lI 1'1: 50 (I il
'i19 -0-

)2.M )Ii -l,~

('> )'!'Ji (S Oilill
21) 997 2~ ()tl2
I: 6"9 16 -')1\

9318 8892-----



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

§ 2.6 Movements during the year

A. At the Générale

\;0 changes were made to the scope of consolidation. However. itshould he
pointed out that CMWs income and expenditures for the first half of I'll) I are
reflected in the accounts of the previous financial year.

B. Among the subsidiaries, the main changes in the scope of consolidation were
as lóllows:

l.nion Minière consolidated Asrurienne's subsidiaries and Lsines à Cuivre ct 1
Zinc and included Mexicana de Cananea under the equity method for the first
time; Rerticel sold Foamex and ceased to include the Pra)'on-Rupel suh-grour:

CBR included in its scope of consolidation: Mokra, the verhaege group, ABK
Intersilex. Socireq and Argex:
Generale Bank included Alpha Credit and the subsidiaries of Banque Générale
du Luxembourg in its score of consolidation:
The AG Group consolidated (aifilr and \ulSspaarhank:
Arbed added AlT Luxembourg and Stahlwcrk Thünngen to its scope of
consolidation and removed Cogiter, Circuit Foil Japan and the Hein, Lehmann
subsidiaries.

§ 3 IlST OF THE MAIN NON-CONSOlIDATED COMPANIES IN WHICH THE GENERALE HOLDS MORE mAN 10%

For the Générale, this applies to the following significant companies Sucz
lnvesnou, Société Espace léopold. Belfin, Bods'" BegauIt Holding <IndAfCOL

Among the subsidiaries, the main participating interests are as follows:

CBR: Le Confort Mosan, Allied Cement, Panek Ergon. PC\iL E.B.C. Fele,
Ciments Luxembourgeois

§ 4 ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Restatements and elimiI1Jtions
The application of uniform accounting principles and valuation methods within
the Group means that the consolidated companies accounts can be prepared on
the same economic basis and may require company accounts to he restated in
accordance with the accounting principles described helow.

After the balanec sheets and income statements have been combined. after
being restated where necessary, intra-group balances are eliminated. together
with losses and profits on transactions between Group companies.

Gaim; or losses of interest
A gain or a loss is recorded when there is a reduction in the effective
percentage holding in a consolidated company following a capital increase.

When the Group increases its percentage holding in the saille circumstances,
the subsequent consolidation ditJerences are treateel :lS goodwill.

Conversion of assets and liahilities denominated in fÖreign currency
Assets und liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the
official exchange rates at the end of the financial year. For Belgian companies,
this affects items not denominated in Belgian francs. For foreign companies, it
concerns items denominated in a currency other than that used for their
financial statements. The gains or losses resulting from these conversions as
well as the exchange differences realised on the financial year's transartions are
recorded in the income statement.

Translation of the financial statements of foreign companies and branches
Balance sheets of foreign companies and branches are translated into Belgian

Rccticel: SBA Bâtiment
l'nion \!inière: Con!imine. DAR Hydro Aubrac, Laser Power Generation, PT!.

Ovcrsca-, South Atlantic Venture.
Readers will fmd the relevant information on these companies under point V of
the Notes to the accounts in the annual reports of each of the shareholder
companies.

francs at the official exchange rates at the end of the financial year, and income
statement, at the average rates for the financial year. The differences resulting
from tile translation of the balance sheets are debited or credited to

shareholder- equity: the Group's share in these differences arpears in the item
Translation differences, as part of consolidated shareholders' equity.

End of the financial period
The con-olicated accounts are drawn ur for the year ending December 51, the
end of the financial period for the parent company and for most consolidated
companies When a rompanv's financial period ends between Sertemher 30
und December 51. its annual accounts are used without modification. If the
financial period ends before September 30, an interim statement as at December
51 is prepared for consolidation purposes.

Intangible and tangible assets
Assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, calculated
over the estimated economic life of the assets concerned using the straight-line
or reducing balance method.
The useful economic lives applied are JS follows:
• Buildings: 20 to 50 years (straight line 1:

• Equipment and movable assets: 3 to 10 years (straight line or reducing
balance):

• Complex installations. machines and specific tools: 'i to 20 years (straight line
or reducing balance 1;

• Ships and floating stock: 20 years (straight line):
• Containers: 10 years (straight line).

T



Acquisitions are recorded at l'Ost [lrKe Rep.nrs and numtenano- are charged to
the income statement. As>ets acquired under financial leases are recorded as
fixed asstts at their original value and rentals paid are replaced In the inCOllle
statement hI' deprecialion and inlcre.,t expenses

Goodwill
When a L'()lllpany is .nquired, a ditIewnl'è :lrisc's between the l'Ost prict' of the
investment and the corresponding slure in the company'. equity. This
di!1':rem:e is often Justified hy dj(' eXlste'me of unrccorded gains or losses in
respect of the underlving assets :Ind liabilities of the acquired company. or in
vicw of the L'xpeded future profitability of the investment.

\Vith effect from j J:muary 19S5. the mam differences arising hom the
reappraisal of asseLs and liahilities have heen added to or deduL'tcd from the
halance sheet items concerned, :md written ofr. depreciated or adjusted in rite
lIlL'OIllC' statement according tu till' rub applicable to the Jssds and liabilities
concerned. The rc.idual inungihk: difkrenll' is included in the consolid:ued
balano- sheet under the heading Goodwill and is written off on J straight-line
hasis mer J period nm eXCèl'ding 20 vcars.

Finanö:i! tixed assets
In the ,'onsoli(Î3ted habnce sheet. investments included under the equity
method are valued on the hasis of the share in the equity determined ;ll'l'oreling
to the rules of consolidation rather than lin the basis of the hook \ ulue in the
holding cllmp:l11y.

Inwsrments in non-consolidated companies represent long-term inVl'stments
which enable a decisive or signifiCInt influence to he exercised within the
iSSUing C0tl1p:111y,or allow business relations to he estahlished with it. hut
which do not meet the criteria for consolidation. They ;Ire recorded al tlreir
acquisition valut', taking into account :lny amounts still not paid up. Aspecifi,'
reduction in value i.s recorded when tire valuation reveals a permancru

impairment of value.

Stocks
Stocks are valued al the lustorkul mSI obtained by applying the first in, first oui
(FIFO) method or by the method of Ihe weighted average l'OSl calculatt'll over :1

penOL! not exceeding the :Lverage durarion of stocking. Certain non-ferrous
products whose prices are suhject to significant L'vclic:d flurtuations. are valued
according to the last-in. lirst-out (UfO I method. so as I" give a more faithful
view of the eronomic Jctivit)' If the re:disahle valut' of SWChs LI less than rhe
cost price. tlrey are reduced in valu, :lcL·ordingly.

The (ost pri«. of purchased product- includes the net acquisition l'OSr and
ancillarv expenses. For finished products JnJ stocks in progress, the l'Ost price

takes into :Jc('()unt a proponion of the direct and indirect production expenses.

NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

Contracts in progress
The l'OSIpriee of long-term contracts IS dctenuired in the salllc \Vay :1.1 work ill
progress: it llIay abo include tlw finaneialexpenses directly incurred 10 finance
Ihese mntr:lct.\.

Long-tenu cOl1lracl\ are valued accofding to the percentagl' of completion
method.

Amounrs receivable. and amounts payahle
Amount» rt'ceivahlc and amounts paphle are carried at their nominal value. If
thev are denomuutcd in foreign currencies, Ihey :Ire caITied at their BelglJrI
franc equivalent .n lhe r.ue 111 iorel' on the day {Jf :Il·quisitioo.
;\t the end of the: fin:ml'ial year, they are valued on the hasis of tlte Ltst
('xdunge rate of the Iinanria] vcar. \Vith legard tu receivahles, the rub for
n'cording impairment of v:lluc are similar to th, "'~ adopted for sl'curines.

Current investments
This headmg includes short-term deposits with nedir institutions as well as
seCUrities :Icqilired :1.S market npportunities aro.,e or where tcmporar, eXL\:.\S
funds had to he placed. They arl' valu«! .u their acquiSition value (JI' at the
slock market valul' for lisledseLurities and l!re estimated value for ulIlisted
Sl'l'L1ntle.\,if Ihc 1:IIIc.:ris I"\ler than cost.

Provi.sions for pel1slons
Hetiremcnl pensions duc under various ohligator\' retirement schelllt's to which
employe'rs and elllployees comributc are generallv managed hI' specialisl
l'xlernal organisations. 'Ik contrihutions due lor the financial year ~Ifeclurged
ag:lin.\t the profil for the period.

Additional pension plans which generall' obligatillllS for lhe L'(Hnpanies
conccmcd ~1I't' covered ily pl'llvisions These amounts are cdc:ubted hI'
Jcl u.uial 1l1L'lh"c!sun the h:lsis of tire eXjlected future -alarie- at tire end of rhe
l'mployee's careel'.

Company taxes
In rhe cOJlsolidated accounts, ddeITed raxcx are recorded on all tcmporarv

differenCL'.\, resulting from expenses and income which art' included or
cxduded trom the :lCcouilring profil of one financial vcar hut may he deducted
from or included in the taxa hie basIs of other financial years in the course ol
wlridl tru-«: differenœs will reverse. Deferred laxes arl' calculated on the hasis
(lf the I:ttest known tax ralL' un the date tire :ICŒlI11\Sare drawn lIjl. On this
datt' :Illd tùr each of the raxahlt cono-rn- included in consolidation, tax :issets
and liahilitks on all temporary difference.s are otl,et. Only the Ilel halance ol
dcft'lTCd 13\ liahilities remaining after uffsel of qualifvrng ;Issets is recorded in
the Idance shed.



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

§ 5 5.1 Statement of intangible fixed assets.

ÜlIll'essi, .ns, Other
patents. intangible

trade licensó Goodwill Software fixed assets Total
A. Acquisition value

• At the heginning of the financial year m I 180 214 29(H ,+'i71

• Movements
- Changes in consolidation scope Il lH 0 36
- Acquisitions (, 120 3.'> 59 19K

- Own work capitalized 0 Q 6
- Sales 0 (8) 0 (48) (56)

- Retirais ((l-\) ('iH) (lj) Ui !l3Sl
- Tramfers (J IJ) 0 13i) 1.)2)
- Translation differences 1+ UI F4 189
- Subtotal of movements ( 3(,) 85 20 138 20i

• At the end of the financial vear 237 1 2ö) 2}i .-\042 4 TH

B. Depreciation and amounts written off

• At the heginning of the financial year 1-- 230 1:38 999 1 5'14
• Movements

- Clungcs in consolidation score 11) Il 0 0

- Charge lor vear 3) 103 >,7 322 i9'i
- Amounts written back 4 li 0 0 -I

- Sales () (1OJ I) 0 ( lOI

- Retirais (11),1 ('iK) (11) (3) (155)

- Transfers 6 (JI (21 Cl C)

Translation differences n l(Ji (]) 67 'i.,
- Subtotal of movements (261 r 23 392 416

• At the end of the financial year I~l Y"7 161 1391 1960-~

C. Net book value at

• the beginning of the financial year 96 9)0 "76 190'i 5027
• the end of the financial vear K(l 1 (ll)ti -'5 1 651 2 HIS



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

;.2 Statement of tangible fixed assets

Ships. Assets under
Pl.mt. containers & Lcasing ('\ Other con-trucnon

Land & lll~rdJin('ry 8; !loaling Furniture other similar t:ll1gihlc 8< advance
huildings ~lIiprnent stock ,,- \('hides rights fixed assels p:lynwnts Total-----

A. Acquisition value

---- -----· \1 the beginning ,,r the financial year _-lK ~---\ ~H"(0 "IX 12 (JS I I 2il .) ~(I:l 148701----- -----·\lo\cll1cnl,s
in (lJ!1solidariOIl s('ope 2 lSo I "25 2r (,()) ( 12111 h3 3Hl 5086

- :\cqui.sitions 1 126 2976 so 1 (9) ë) 2)( j +i9 9002
- Own work capitalized 5 'i5 il Ii () 513 óW
- Allocation of goodwill U I"' 0 II 0 il j7

- S:!les I 16191 191"'1 1-(1 1'i1l6 I (20) l'il·ll I !Ill 0(20)

Rdir~tls ml (2 )221 II W(O) (1111 mBI () Cl 1471
- Tr:IO.,ft.rs 11~)2 1 '1M 12 !.\C)-j) "," (IOOl (95)
- Trans!Jtioll differencc.s !.l'il) 1)111 II 21 (2.1 (87cj)

- Othn 1ll0\'l'ments I) II () l'il) (I 12) 0 (56)-----
- Suhloul of lllo\'tJI\enlS 5 SjS 2290 IIj 'iJî (19) ri y') 69'i'i-)"----- ---- -----·At th~ end of the tlnanual vear 423111\ (JI 0:\0 Sjl I.' S Il 1 21H 2 HO·I :\ ()~'i 1)'5646----- ---- ----~- ---- ----~

B. Depreciation and amounts written off

----- ------ ----- ----
• '\t the heginning ut tht financial vear lKP, tI) I~~ ~m IHI qRH (I 7(, SjS----- -_.------
• \\OI'l'II\('nls

Changes in consolidali(ln scopt' 66--' I zn, 1<) 'is I l'}) L1 Ii 2 Jij5

CIL!rgt' lur vc.u ] HSi 6 nô! ,1(' 1 'i,l'! lU 1()'j I) 9m
- i\mOltnh wn\\c'n hack 1251 ( 521 0 () II (72)

~~:lks (:(JIJ \722\ 1:\) (11)'!) ( 12) ('\6HI () I2m\
C:IIKcllallr)[]S (T) (2m) Ii (2KO) 1101 121S1 li I:l In

-Translefl 1 LW ulm 26 (liI!1 UI (,ó3 IJ ([171
- Tranxl.uinn differences 12(6) (!lH) II (f7) 2(1 () POO)---- ---- ----
~~uhtut:tI of movements 1 :IRS :l25() is IJ') 11'1 () 'i 86'i---- ----

• Altht' md (JI' the financj~il vear 19 --'(ó S2 if'S 555 fi 2b) 'ik\) 1 102 II H2740---- ----

C. Net book value

----- ----- "---- -----
• at the hl');inning (Jf Ihe financi:ll ve:tr 20 :\9') :\'hO 1 hl ')(,ilY ~"'72 I ~·1~ " 'II" "'182h---- -----
• ,JI the l'nt! of the fillJllci:rl ye:11 22 ~'ll .10 555 2"!h 521') (12-+ I "U2 ,jl)')) "2 I~)6---- ---- -_._-



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

5.3 Statement of financial fixed assets

A. Holdings included under the equity method
• Value at the beginning of the tlnancial l'car

• Movements
- Changes in consolidation scope
- Gains/losses of interest
- Capital increases
- Dividends paid
- Profit (loss) for the financial year
- Allocation of goodwill net of amortisation
- Sales
- Acquisitions
- Transfers
- Translation differences
- Other movements
- Subtotal of movements

• Value at the end of the financial year

B. Unconsolidated shareholdings Acquisition value
• At the begmning of the financial year 48521
• Movements

- Changes in consolidation scope
- Acquisitions
- Sales

(I 160)

1089

16276)
()

o
- Provisions
- Amounts written back
- Translation differences
- Transfers and other movements (69)

- Subtotal of movements IS 989)

• At the end of rhe financial year 42532

Net book valut'
• At the beginning of the financial year
• At the end of the financial year 338'i2

C. Amounts receivable Nominal or acquisition value
'i 74~• At the beginning of the financial year

• Movements
- Changes in consolidation scope
- Additions and acquisitions
- Provisions and amounts written back
- Repayments and disposals
- Translation differences
. Transfers and other movements

140
1862

o
(6;H)

1.6)

H6
- Subtotal of movements
• At the end of the financial year

• At the beginning of the financial year
• At the end of the financial year

86512

170'f
29
9

(420I)
6892

)'i

(6151

2 ~()4

(l)

S8
70

6386
92 898

Provisions

(47,1

778

1 237
il 6ilO

Market value

29 30~

Provisions
1271

(jel)

o
I 2'i4
(:)1)

(11

243
1 'f31
2702

Net book value

4 'i09

T



NOTES TO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

§ 6 C~~GES IN SHAREHOWERS' EQUITY

Share
\umhcr ol preIllIUIl1 \t'gJL1Vl· lhn.,l:ttillll

sliart's Capital JlClilln[ Reserve,s goodwill ditferc'nces loul----- ------ _._---·At 31Dcremlx-r 1991 (H IH2 '90 i2 3i15 17 'i21 'i') Oi2 'i 12S (7 '+5)) 1,[(' Hid----- ---~- -------- ---'---• \[OWllll'Ot.S

t.npuid capiLli ,alkd II 2ùK JI 26S
- lran,LIIIIIIl clifkrl'l1u:s n n
- Movèments in negative

goodwill UK I~~
, I'JIlfit gCIlt'ratcd in 1092 () 220 il 220
, Dividends dedurcd tIJ Hlljl !6 HU)I
- Ilil idelllis on 0\111 slures )._----- ------ -------

• At 51 December 19'12 6~ JHZ -'<JO 'd:;'1 rS21 'is fill 'i 'i(ll (7N'i1 l'ic H62

§ 7 STATEMENT OF GOODWIll ARISING ON CONSOLIDAnON

(;oud\\lll
___ 1_91î,î\)

:'k',L;ative

gOilll\\i11
• At the begillning ot the fil1Jnll~r1\(':11

• '-1111'tlllt'IlLS
- Change,s in consolidation scope
, Dcprcci.uion charge
.. CapitalllllTL':lSL'
, Positile Inegative) dilution
-Sab
, Acqlllsitions
, Translation diflerences
, OthLT m()\(:Illt'nts

1m))

Il ,~85)
((l!

1151

(Ill

I(li

1+2
I)

(1)

o
o

IHO)

, Suht (ltd of movements----
• At the end III rhe finallclal I't'ar

I)

Ij)(2)

I<JUI 13H
Ik ')2()

§ 8 STATEMENT OF PROVISIONS AND DEFERRED TAXES

I'\'n,ions ,md ;\j'llor rl'pairs Orher
similar and li,\hilities .md llt'ft'ffL'd

\et book value ohligations Tax.uion 1l\~lilllc'nal1(t' charge, taxL', 1u[al------ ------
• Ar the beginning of the finallcul l'cm il'i22 IJ') I 2k5 H ~9il 'i 0iI~ 23 ~'il

• ,\'!Ol'emellts
- Clunges in consolidation scope 177! () 'lH Ui) 2IJ'i HSt)

- Charge, 2 H2O 'i'i 'ni 2 l)')1 I l)oH H ~52

, Amounts applied (2 lil:ll 1.\1 (7H2! 12 "dl ( IS!l1 ('i 1l9HI

, Amounts released n){)) I'i'i) 127 ) 1 I kil')l IHedl (5 'i6H)

- Amounts tr;msli:rred (R6H) 0 II 1(1, U e'ill

, Transkuion difkrl'nœs ['1.\,1 (\111 III (S9) 1(Jlll IP)I

Other mo. t'rncnb 12) 0 \1 HS )+t

- Subtotal (JI' Il\OVernt111S 11 11i) lUI IK7 liND J 1,il 16911----~ ------ ------
• At the end 1)1 the financial vear ~tIIH ]j(J [('IJ 7 HqK (I 11K 21 ()(JI)~--,-~



NOTES TO THE J 992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

§ 9 STATEMENT OF DEBTS PAYABLE AFTER ONE YEAR

A. Breakdown by maturity date

\'t2 y+5 I't'l ;+5 y+6 y+11 over Total
to JO tolS v -is

Unsurbordinated debentures <))]l 2.m 95 1700 17511 (J 0 15179
Leasing and similar agreements 123 120 1l~ 12' 2·10 fi () "35
Loans from credit institutions .F9~ 2 151 290H 452Cl ') 942 13 0 23334
Other IOJns ()R7 IOU 3RR 244 2917 1310 0 (,'i'iC)

Subtotal of financial debt., LI91S 'i 599 ) 508 6597 Iq ,q5~ 1 331 0 45 gO~

Aclvance payments ancl deposits OIl orders 0 21 0 0 II 0 () 2~
Other dehts' 116 .j{) 5~ 22 23 0 61 :l22---
Toul 11 031 'i 669 3 %2 6619 14 SfiO 1331 61 461'3

B. Breakdown by currency

BEF FRF UE\! GBP rSD ~ NLG Other Total
Unsurbordinated debentures IJ 969 0 r: !91 I) 1019 0 0 0 1'i 179
Leasing and similar agreements )00 Il 3 12:1 0 'I 1 735
LO;l11sIron: credit institutions 59li 2700 1207 1 n "' 116 () 2900 2291 23334
Other loans 1'i9.' '513 LN 0 1:))3 1 GOO 1381 (, 'j'il)---
Total financial debts 1'1 'iU,) 3513 }';S:l"' 1 180 9891 il 4 'j04 3 6~3 i'i H07

, Excluding capital subsidies of HEF 1,196 million

§ 10 A. Average number of staff

1. Breakdown b)' grade and geographical area

Consolidated companies
Manual Clerical Managers Executives Total

• Belgium ~ 'l)() 1%1 106'1 100 II ')21

• France 1909 1 298 6ü4 'i5 3 il66

• Rest of Europe 5 H5'i 19'j7 4:\9 114 HYi,
• 'lorth è~ South America lilT S'iO 4'14 148 12'il)
• Africa 86"' 178 '53 1 10')
• Asi;J 37 15 Il 68
• Total 19239 IJ H71 2619 435 291M

2. Companies included under the equity method: 12H,OI:j persons

T



§ lOB, Reconciliation of theoretical and effective tax charge

Th~orl'tiCl!lJX charge: ~,910 x (),)') ~

NOTES JO THE 1992 CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

1525
• Dividends from non-consolidated CllIllJxmies (income ,rlread\' \;Jxcdl
• Tr:msflT of Glplt:rI gains to unuxed r,'sm'l'S
• \oll-\'Jx,lb!e dividends distrihuted iAFV)

• I'st' of deferred tax dehils of previous financul years and recoverable tax Josses
• EffeCl of lhe financial \'l'Jr's lo"es
• U1Jnge in deferred tax rate

• Forcign 1;1.\ rate clitIerenct's
• Ikms taxed on other bases
• \1 m-dedurtible depreciation
• lnvcstmeot deductions
• 'i!iscdlanc()us deductions and adjustments
• Tax l[<:dil

(362)
o

(452)
(416)
2297

o
(430)

(1642)

527
(9)

1380
(55)

Fffective 1:IX charge as per the incoIDe slatellll'nt

§ 11 RIGHTS A.J"IDCOMMITMENTS NOT REFLECTED IN THE BAlANCE SHEET

2 353

]l)l)l 1991-----
,~ 111,1 1 CI77
Il H) 8885

,\H) I ö27
2(}1 I 931

I IK!l 83
Ir 26') 1113)9

~) :12K 59436
I) 51- 7 'i18

13410 I 621

• Guarantees given bv third parties on behalf ol the Group
• GUJr:lntl't'.S given h)' the Croup on bdl:!!1 (JI' third P,1I11l'S

• GU:lrantecs given hv the Group on own property and on its own lx-half
• C;uaraillces received
• Property and stocks held by third partics in [heir own name hut :11the Group's risk
• Conunument-, lo acquire/sell fixed :I\\ets

• Forward CDntracts
• Third panics' goods and property held hI' the Group
• \[isl't,'lIancous rights and commitments

Two companies, Recriee! and (:nio!1 ~1i!llère, ar\' involved in litigation, The
.uuount, mvolv-d are suhslantial and il is illlpo,\sible ttl foresee the outcome al

the present lime, As reganb Renied, lariolls actions hav« heen instigated, bv
some [orrnvr executi\l'S of PRI\, for pollution of l'l'f(:11J1 sites in Tenne"l't'

t ['SAl, in respect of ,I ,bim :lg:lÏnst SJdacclll bv (omi!og, by the Belgian Statt'
in respect of the demilitarisation of the fl)/'[ller l'RB "ite at Halen anti hy OVA.\I
for I't'hahiliuttnn of the sam« ,site Inion Minil:n' Ls currently involved 111

litig:H!on over transformer- supplied hI' ACEe f(J France Transfo, :I tax disJluIC

in Fr:mce :md the sale of il former partKipalm)( interest of SOf(e[11

§ 12 A, Directors' fees

Total. 9ö.5 million,

H:lving duly CtHlSllkred ttl<' faclS at issul', the Board (Jf Directors of these
suh,sidiaries, together wilh the lllwc1 of Directors ol the G2'n('I':lle, haveset
asidc provisions to ((l\'CT the amounts which, ill [hèlr opmion, will have to be
dlSbllrSt'(1.

The annu:tJ reports olthese companies contain deuils (lI' IhN' risks and give an
indication of the pOll'n\ial maximum impact.



REPORT OF THE JOINT AUDITORS ON THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS Of THE SOCIETE GENERALE DE BELGIQUE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1992

In accordance with our responsibilities as auditors and the legal requirements Jpplil'Jbk to publicly quoted

companies IVe luvc examined the mnsolidakd ~Iccounts of the SI lCiét0 Gé'nerak dl' Belgique drawn up as at 31

Decemht'r 1992. In th,' course ol our examination IIe took all steps necessan in ,lccort!:lnce Ililh the Juditing

standards of the Institut lb Reviseurs d1l1lreprises and those gl'ncr~llIv aclt'pted imcrnationallv However. we

did not examine the consolidated accounts ol certain comparue, treated by the "quily method. The consolidated

accounts of the companies JI1 question have heen certilled \\ ithout quallfil'JullI) hv their auditors .md our opinion

on their contribution [() the consolidated œsults and nef worth of lhc Socièle Cc'nèr:i1e de Belgique which

represent BEF 1.~'j9million and BEl' .'5.H69 million resp~ltiYely is llased sold, on the opinion of these auditors

\I'e have examined the report or the Board or Directors II' hich includes the mlormauon required \JI' the Roral

Decree (Jf 6 .\1arch 1990 and is in agreenll'nl \Vith the infofJn:llioll cornainul in Ihc cOn\olit!:!ft'd ;rccounts

The Sodert> Générale de Belgique exercises de Lteto control. as defined bv articte 2 nr the Royal Denee of 6

March 19YO which applies for the fiN rime' to puhliLk quotl'li companies in 1992, oler Tracrebel S.A. The

exi-tcncc of this control should normally result in the full consolidation 1)1' Tractehds consolidated accounts.

However. for the reasons stated in paragraph 2.'i (JI' the \Jotes tij the accounts. \I!rich lbcribe. in particular, the

peruhar ruture of the control exercised OWl' the comparues of the Tr:lctehd gil >up. the Board of Directors has

decided, as in 1991. to include thb investment III the consolidated accounts as :It 51 Decemher 19n on the hasis

of the equitv method. Application of Ihis method has no dfect on the results (Group ,hare) and the net II' nth

(Group share), hut with this method ~I\I the assets. lianilitie-, mcomc- ~IIlU expenuitures over whicl: Société

GéniTale de Belgique exerts de bet" control are not rdledl'li in tilt' consolrdatt'd accounb.

in conclusion, on the basis of our examination of the con-oiidated companies. and the opinions we hale received

from the auditors of certain companies treatec! bv the cquuv method, as described in the first paragraph, and

taking account of the romment in the third paragraph. Ill' certify th:11 the consolid,!ted accounts o! the ~oci~t(:

(~énéralc de Belgique as;il .'>1December 1092 showing rou! aSSeLs of BEl' .)52,,):;5 million and a rrofit for the year

then ended (Group share) of BEF 6.220 million giw J true and bil' I'iew of till' financieri position of the Group and

of its share in the equity anu the profits for the year. in accordance with the ~!cC(lunting principles and valuation

ruks described JO the I\otcs tu the accounts.

Brussels, 9 april] 993

The joint auditors.

PRICE WATERHOlSE

Reviseurs d'Entreprises sec
Represented hy Paul FAUWELS

TIN\JEMANS. POUHBAIX, VAIS &: Co, BeV

Member of [)eloitte Touche Iohmatsu International
Represented hv Claude POrRBAIX
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SOCIÉTÉ GÉNÉRALE DE BElGIQUE MANAGEMENT REPORT

1992 was marked by st'veral major evenls p:1ft of the uncalled capital was paid
up by the shareholders. Société Générale de Belgique increased its share in
certain subsidiaries and the holding company's overheads were reduced
substantially.

• In April 1992 the Board of Directors of the Générale called up the Ixliance of
the capital which had not been paid up. The two main shareholders.
Compagnie de Suez and AG Group. paid up half of the capital IllEF 1IJ
billion). thus confirming their confidence in the Générale's management. The
remainder (l3EF 'i.6'i billion) will be paid up before 31 December 1995

• Société Générale de Belgique increased its share in Generale !lank (from tH
to 21"'0) and in Rccticcl (from ';8.6 to 73.(Î')·0). In so doing it clearly underlined
its wish to remain the Bank's main shareholder and also ItS ability to provide
financial assistance for it, subsidiaries when required.

• In February 1992 the GénérJk redefined its role in the (,u!1lpanies belonging
to its Group. It sees itself as the professional shareholder of a group managed
on a decentralized basis. where the running of the subisidiaries i., the sole
responsibility of their own management.

Key events in the life of Société Générale de Belgique S.A.

February 1992. Decision taken (0 reduo- the holding company's structural
costs from BEF U70 million to BEF ~O()million in 1992.

April 1992. :l'Yu stake in Generale Bank acquired from ABN-Amro.

April 1992. Decision taken hI' the Board to call the not tully paid up capital of
Société Générale de Belgique. 'i(J% was paid up in July 1992 (BEF 'i.6'i billion)
and the remainder will be paid up by 31 December 19l)}

June 1992. Reriiccl's equity capital boosted by BEF .3 hillion bv a suhoruinatL'd
loan l'rom Société Générale de Belgique.

June 1992. Put option taken up on Cobcfin shares (BEF 4.2 billion)

11le holding company's role consists in developing lts own knowledge of group
companies and of regularlv monitoring their performance. In order to achieve
this aim the Générale refocused its activities and embarked on a plan to reduce
overheads hy 50':" OYU two years. Also with efficient management in mind. it
sold the huilding at 20 Rue Roplc to Generale Bank. which will now be ahle tu

make more rallOml use of ib own premises.

Finally. in June 1992 the Générale exercised ilS put option on Its Cobefin
shares. which were sold to Accor, a world leader in the hotel and large-scale
catering sector.

The holding company's results were charauerized, on the one hand. by stahle
dividend income despite an even more difficult economic situation than in
1991. and on the other hand. hv a drop in the capital gains generated in Jl)lJ2.
tt should be remembered that 1990 and 1991 saw the implementation of a
delibt'rate programme of asset sales in order to reduce debts. The companv's
results also reflected the cuts m overheads announced at the heginning of the
vear.

The operations and transactions carried out during the financial year were
guided br the holding compallv's LOll1ll1ltmcnr to strengthening ilS fin~m(ial
structure.

December 1992. Premises .u 20 Rut' Royale sold to Generale Bank.

December 1992. Générale', stake in Rectieel boosted from 5H% to 74"'0

following a BEF 3 billion capital increase. Repayment of subordinated loan
granted br the Générale in June 1992

January 1993. Commercial paper programme launched for an amount of BEF
'i hillion.

January 1993. 24':i) stake in COli>"C. olle' of the leading Belgian credll insurers,

sold to the French group SfAC.



Key figures of Société Générale de Belgique S.A.

Results (millions of BEF)

Net current profit
lol which dividends from investnu-usl
Nd cxccpriorul inronu-

\'et profit

Balance sheet (millions (Jf BEFI
Financial fixed assets of wuich .
Consolidated investments
Investments consolidated by equity mt'lhoJ
Other i!ln:stments

Book valut' of the investments
FstinJ;l[cci value of investments (1)

Capital .ind reserves (2)
Amounts payable after one vear
Working upital

Number of shares issued (:l) and market capitalization
Shares outst.mding as at 51 lleCl'lIlbcr
Shaws l':dcuLitcd on full dividend entitlement basis
~1arkt't capiulizatio» at veal' end 3U2
(Illilho!ls of BEF) (2! (,li

Figures per ordinary share, adjusted I JI (\lEF)
\el profil

Gross divxlcnd
Net dividend
C:Jpilal and rl'StTVes
'vl:lrket price CI): high

low

3U2

Ratios

'\iet profit
Return on l'quit) : ( t

Capita! and reserves

I) I· inv) Amounts pavable aftl'r one veal'
e l\ r:ll1O igeanng . \ . ,

, Capital and resent.,

Gross di\idend
Yield. ( -------

Year end market priee

~Ltrkt'f return I Priel' vari<ition + GIIlSS dividend )
Yell' encl market priee

ACCOUNTS

1992 1991 1990 1989 1988----
,I )7<) 2 kl5 'I HI') CJ 9Sh '1171

IS jl()1 I) 'l'il 1971il 113 KHôl Il :;411
'i'19 'j 551l 2 'ill') I ,HI) I .3HU

'i 10') S H') 7104 11 .392 ~ 85--}

1.117
')7 1.\1 Ih6 139 '11J1 l'il 'j1J:\ 122 'ibS

64.37'1 iJb 211,3 ili) Ill2 101 OOR ;7 m
'is 062 ')23(12 'i'i 101 2'i 1158 J,99S
US'i'i 12 'ill II S'(l 2'1113 9 l5il

15." 292 1:\0112 1.1H'i95 150459 121 )/_p)

n iJ71l Ih1 2(1'1 I-''i 6(]ó 502 :;16 lil2 'iH'

121 200 111690 110013 ItJ9 Yin Uh --7

"7 hiF lU IHO 10 ZI)-) il 17
) 9 'iZ,)

i,ll)l)()) (H Ol·,) I III OhS) It" +JÓ) 17i91)

(H 1H2 ?(jO M IHl790 MOW S'III il) O'i') ':;89 (H O'i') 562

hO 598 7W )<)U7W 'i'J Ol'i 167 SCIllIl 216 'i9 Oil lil'!

12J 9'17 IOil 82H 11F Hi'') 2U-' J7'j lu2 U'iO

H'i l."ll 12) 190 <JIJ

112 112 112 112 102
WI il" Hl HI

1 HHH 19J() J N'l." I HH'! I 812

22ilS 2 'i20 5 'i20 .l KilO 'i ÙH7

I ilSS I ,)" I SilO 5 (lJO l,fi)_1

I IJIJI) I H·W I Hill! 5 "JO 3550

L2°'11 (J)..:O;q to,')'!" S,({!":I

h3'\'J LJ,tI'!'o ~,:~(\';~i -t 9.1\"

S,(Y'{, (1.11}1) iJ.il% ".,)'!, ,1. lil

H,6!I'i'l 5.8", -1:),{){)iJ -=))';'J11 122.~(I/o

( 1) .\larker prue at year end tor lisred shares, objective .md l'Cmsistent valuation lor unlisted securities
121 From 1911Hto 199J, less uncalled capit:d (!lEI' 1 L26K million)
IjlThe number of shart's and tbc figures per share 1I:IIl' heen adju.sted
Ij) Total »umber of ()utslJnding shares tink'.s vcar end Bnl\sels Stock Exchange price ()f ordinarv shares kss unculled capital from 1985 lU I<J91



COMMENTS ON THE 1992 ACCOUNTS

Dividend distribution
If the proposed profit appropriation i" approved, dividends will iJ(' paid a'
tdlows:

• tu holders of the 38,'l2\25" rou-Al-V fullv paid up Generale shares. a grol'
dividend of BEF 112. or BEF' Nél net

• 10 holders of the IH.OOn.Ooo parth' paid up Generale shares. a gross dividend

of BEl' RS.4). or BEF 66.,\·l net

• 10 holders of the 7}~~j~3 AFV Generale shares. a gross dividend of BEl' 11-,

or BEF 936\1 net (including a bonus dividend ot' BEF') and BEl' ~ respectlvcll'l.

These dil'idends will he pavahle from li Ma)' 1995 onwards. (lil prest'oUtion of

share (oupon No . .14.

Financial position and results for the year
Net profit at the end of the financial year stood at BEF illl(1milliun. a,s ~lga1l1st
BEF 1l.149 milbon at the end of 1991. a drup of .P"I,

The breakdown into operating profit ami exccptioml profit for 199 I and I()92 is
as follows:

1992 19t)1 Dillerenel'
Operating profit j ~60 2 HII I -1(,

Exceptional profit 'iQ9 ~ 55') ('l7Hlj)

Net 'i 109 ~lelC) 13 (J~OI

Operating results reflect a S'}" drop in dividend income !BEl' 'i,j~() million I

owing to the sale of shafes in DlB, Alr.uel-Alsrhom and VIV, coupled witl: the
fan that :1 lower dividend II;IS paid out by !\rbed and ilO dllidend \\:1.\ p:lid Dut
hy Rectiee!. Thi" Ltil in income was not fully "fLsc! bv the impfo\'('d r,'sults
[lusted hv Generale Bank. Tractehel, CBR and Finoutn mer I()\Iing ("
Finoutremer changing its nnancial vear end the Ccner~11é did not reeeiw J

dividend in 19(1),

By contras!' although the financial results were still nq;atJ\t'. BFF 1F'i I

million as against BEl' 11.9ö61 million, thcv did impro. c h)' BEl' l." I I million,
The Generale's dellt reduction programme, which \las started in l'NI. had J

significant impact in 1992, with the net baLlJlcc of interest charges being
brought clown from BEF 5,191) million in 19')0. to HEF 2. Id milliun in 1991 and
BEl' UU'i million in 1992, The financial results for 1992 were also hOllstnl hr
BEF1.Ill million in capital gains on the sale of Cohelin shares which had hC'l'n
held :IS trading securities, It should also hc noted dut following the dl'nsHlils
taken in February J 992 with regard to the holding comp:lny. V:Il'IOUS other
recurrent charges including personnel charges :lIlcimisceliancous gOlJlb ~lIlci
services· dl'crcasecl h, BEF .no million tc) BEf iJ2!) million,

\et proiit from exceptional items was much lower than in previous years,
since very few exceptional transactions took place dUl1ng the Iinanua] vcar.

The only such tranxution of Jny signifiCince was the sale of the prorenv .u 20
Rue Hopie, which generated a capital gain "f IlEF 9g~ million,

It should he recalled that suhstantial capital gain., were realized in 19<)1on the
sale ol C'>Ill. Akatel-Alsthom and ClB. and in 1990 on the sal~ of Ek-ctrafinJ,

Jlaheltee and I'etrofina. \\'rite·dO\ms were limitrd to BEl' 520 million, whrrea-
in I'l')) the participating intl'rest.\ in Recticel. Cedee. Central1\ and Tanks had
emailed\\Tite·clO\\llstnUllingnEF-j.ibillion. Similarly, onlv BEF 20i) million
I\a.\ allocalt'J to provisions. compared with BEFI hillion in 1991.

Balance sheet
During the course of thl' 1990 and I<J')) financial years total assets had falleJl
h~ BEl' ~,I and Jr.'i hillion fl'sp<.',tivclv. \\'herl',ls in 1992 thcv fegistered an
inCfe:Lse of BEF ri) hillion. This is mainly due til the decision taken bv the
lhml on 14 .'\pnl 1992 to call up th,' renuining capital. amounting to BEl'l IJ
hillion, Half of this ~Immmt \l'as paicl on 1 July 1992 and the rest will be clue
lor pannent Ill-for,' 31 Ikwmhef 199) on a date til he determined Iw the
Chairm.m and Chief Fxc.utiv« Officer

On the liahIlities sidt'. shareholders' fund- increased by BEF l)'i hillion, whilst
dehts decreased bv BEF 1.2 hillion, The amount oU\.standing trom
sharehokkr" as described above, resulted in a BEF 5.1 billion rise in current
assets: fixed assers also rose hv BEF 32 billion,

Balance sheet: assets

Tangible fixed assets. which arc dealt with in greater detail in Note III of the
\iotcs to the accounts, reileet the sale nf the property at 20 Rue RIlvale til
Generale Bank on 21 Decemher 1992,

Participating interests included in financial fixed al'l'l\ showed an overall
rist' of BEF .Î hillion. mainly duc to the following:

• the SUbSCTipIIO!lin Decemher 11)92 to Recricd's Clpital increase. 10r:1 lOul
.uuounr of BEF,) hillion:

• the acquisition in April 1992 of ,\I')3i3 Generale Bank shares held h\ AB1\
Amro. lor a tot,tl amount of BEF 2.- billion:

• the reorganizatluIl ot Tanks. which resulted in a BEF 2} billion decrease in
lin:tncial fiXt'cl asseh owing to Cl capital repavmem in cash, During the course
of the I ,'a I' Tanks was converted into a company incorporated under Baharnun
law. having the Belgian franc as its functional currency, On this occasion some
of Tanks' iml'.\tmt'nh I\t'rt' dirnth taken over br the Generale. in rarticuiJr
;tll the CIl" ClII'JC:lO shares and HiJ.lO! AClor shares,

T



The follO\\JOg cllanges wok place JO the share portfolio

Acquisitions

\CII capital suhscrihed
11 1WÎ 21i,~ Hellicel slurl"

'lH ,,29 nell SPE sh:JI'l's

Purchase'S:
IOj (j()!) RC('[Kei share.s
',20u Inion \lini0rt' shares

j j; 'f.' Gencrale Rank Iharc.s
l'i 250 Finourrcmcr slurel

3:\~(ôl ~uez shares

5.1 <)11 :\['lOi ,lures

') .,2; old SPI: shares

Disposais

1(15illl2 !\elticc! shares

20U Euroturk .Iharl'\
·III.'S; Furter shalb

I 252 SvhetLt shares

II C cuo Iklwh shares

Other transactions:

!lhposals
l'i I SKU blO ,hares In "old' Tanks

AC<juisitions:

I IHO(JIIO09u shares in 'nCII . Tanks
K(, I(H Ao.or share.s

1015 GIl' CULlc'ao sh;tres

Amounts receivable included in fin:II1C1:J! fixed :l.sse!ss!;()wuJ a BIJ !J.l) I

billion rise The most signiflc:ml transaction was the suhscription I,) the
GCllfin:l dehentut'l' issue which alLOunied for BEl' 11.'i hillion ot this rise.

The BEF 1.1 billion lo.m to 21 Inll'llLtlional H()ldings Inc .. Glrriecl under
amounts receivable after one year. was s'lld on Il>:l hank.

Amounts receivable within one year rosc trom IlIT "i I,) 12() hillion The

BEl' >\.9 hillion increase i.1 the ((Imbined wsull <If h()()king BEF 'dl billion in
amounb rl"'I'iv'Jhle fnllll shareholders. :t', IlIl'nti()!1ec!ahove atKI in \ote VlIlof

tlu: \oles to the Ao.ount-. plus l\Il i.S hillion ill nCI\' loaTh \II v.rriou-
lotllp:ll1ies. less BEl' 2 hillton in wilhholding U\ lù{)\erl'll

Current investments f\lEF O.Hhillion. down hy IIFF 27 hillion) reneel the s;tk
"I lite C"hdinslures mEr,) billion).

COMMENTS ON THE 1992 ACCOUNTS

lIalance sheet: liabilities

Tite ri,e in shareholders' funds (+ liEF 'l'i hillinnl rdkl'ls Ille Board's

eleciston to l :111lip Ihe remaining ":lllttal and Ilw appr'lpliation (lI' profit t'or the
I'e:tr

Debts dt'dtnnl o\\,(all hy IIFF 1.2 hillion to IlEF 16 billion. This decrease is

Illet inl, du,' 10 ledt tn'c1 borrowing IroIH lltc-C;ctlt'rak Coordination Centre. ln
:tddilioll, IlIJ LI hillion III ,tf!1(Junl\ r:lv:thk' .urcr olle )'l':tr \l'J\ lunsftrred to
:tlTl<illflh p;tV:lhk within one le:tr



BALANCE SHEH OF THE SOCIETE GENERALE DE BELGIQUE S.A. AS AT 31 DECEMBER

ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

Tangible assets
Land and buIldings
Plant, machinery and equipment
Furniture and vehicles

Financial assets
Affiliated companies

Shares
Amounts receivable

Other companies linked by participating interests
Shart's
Amounts receivable

Other financial assets
Shares
Amounts receivable and cash guarantees

CURRENT ASSETS

Amounts receivable after one year
Other amounts receivable

Amounts receivable within one year
Trade debtors
Other amounts receivable

Current investments
Other investments and deposits

Cash at bank and in hand

Deferred charges and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

IThousands of BEF)

1992 1991
134 943 654 131772 876

186705 606757
121 )'i2 'i251 ]7

.) 'jill ~j670

61612 ~H'l70

134756949 131166119
90 sn lHi 90260 971l

90261263 90 2.!2 769
549853 28809

40876962 37 'il') 631
39963476 3669360S

913 486 822026

3 (16Kil71 5589 'iO?
3067755 338(J 395

I 116 .i Il]

14344728 9221235

5572 1173653
,.. ~Î7 1 173655)) .

12H76915 4022652
3998\ m'iD

12H3ó931 j 897 l2'i

789113 3487303
789113 5487 W3

119486 14275

553642 523352

149288382 140994111



BAlANCE SHEET Of THE SOCIETE GENERALE DE BELGIQUE S.A. AS AT 31 DECEMBER

LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Capital
Issued capital
Uncalled capital

Share premium account

Reserves
Legal reserves
Intaxcd reserves
Available reserves

Profit carried forward

PROVISIONS FOR LIABlllTIES AND DEFERRED TAXATION

Provisions for liabilities and deferred taxation
Other liahilitic-; and charges

CREDITORS

Amounts payable after one year
Financial debts

lnsuhordinated debentures
Credit institutions

Other loans

Amounts payable within one year
Current ponion of amounts payable after one year
Financial debts

Credit instlt\itrons
Trade debts

Supplier,
Taxes, remuneration and social security

Taxes
Remllnenüon and social security

Other amounts payahle

Accrued charges and deferred income

TOTAL LIABlllTIES

tlhous.mds of BEF)

1992 1991
12119970S 111690095------
53571384 42303384
'i,i 'i~1 "HI 'ij 571 5H4

II III sis OW I

48106699 48106699

19432239 20945100
'i ,))7 n'! OJ 1700110
'i ~-''i 100 'i 77:; !OO
H WO (JO() lil 000000

89386 334912

2067132 2106500

2067132 2106500
211(1~ 132 2 106500

26021542 27197516

7 6s6 862 10039567
"7 ()~()~)7 -, 716 342

400000 -100000
7 27i) 8,)7 7j 16342

-, 02') 2,)2) 225

17194796 16071462
2 3'i3 'iilU 225086

ilUl 'i'l:'I :, ./(J4

w.: 55'; 5404
lil218 202925
1+1 Jill .!U2925
2,1(1696 535 19'1

153')2 86310
191344 ':188114

13 W)~ 749 1) 302 8~3

1139884 1086487

149288 382 140994111



INCOME STATEMENTS OF THE SOCIETE GENERALE DE BElGIQUE S.A.

CHARGES

Interest and similar charges

Other financial charges

Services and other goods

Remuneration, social security and pension costs

Other operating charges

Depreciation and amounts written off formation expenses,
intangible and tangible fixed assets

Amounts written off
Financial fixed assets
Current assets

Provisions for liabilities and charges

Loss on disposal
of ungihle and intangible flxed assets
of financial fixed assets
of current assets

Exceptional charges

Taxes

Profit for the year

TOTAL CHARGES

Profit for the vear available for appropriation

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

Transfer to reserves
To the legal reserve
To other reSL'J'll'S

Result to be carried forward
Profit to be carried forward

Distribution of profit
Dividends
Directors entitlements
Other appropriations: Patronage Fund

(Thousands of BEFI

1992 1991
1830135 2947327

1568499 2167180

313 053 461316

368423 469687

53630 148541

42814 85373

379180 4610502
320903 1 'iSh 2fP

S8277 'i'12['i

203632 1009000

90450 508438
[ 021 7~,i

793(P 'i1l1910
10 119 ni"!

17902 169378

20000 0

5108725 8149139

9996443 20725881

5 108725 9 'I~ 1.)9

(Thousand. of BEFI

1992 1991
187139 3039000
IK: 139 6590011

(J 2WO (JO(J

89386 334912
893B6 }'H 912

6867112 6744011
6803449 () 683 :;12

I) 315 1098·!

21J 3"18 [9 )]'j



INCOME STATEMENTS OF THE SOCIETE GENERALE DE BELGIQUE S.A.

INCOME

Income from financial fixed assets
Dividerds
Interest

Income from current assets

Other financial income

Income from services rendered

Other operating income

Reinstatement of amounts written off
Financial fixed assets
Current assers

Release of provisions for liabilities and charges

Gains on disposal,
d tangihk Jnd int<lngih!l' fixed a,w'rs
of tiIl;lIlcia! fixed JSsl'ts

of current assets

Exceptional income

Adjustment of income taxes and release of tax provisions

TOTALINCOME

Tr;lOskr Irom untaxed reservcs

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

Profit to be appropriated
Prolit fnr the year availab!e lor appropriation
Prolu brought forward

Transfer from capital and reserves
Transfer trom avaiLibk reSl'nc'S

(Thousands of BEF)

1992 1991
5505325 5797764
S +f) ~6H 5 744 570

'i<) S'j- 53194

661746 923 ;SO

1355785 2083517

90792 118494

66411 94125

33096 847857
25.m 753812
()i19 940,\5

0 728475

2232582 10066334
9H- -S2 606
II!) 056 10 027 33i

I Ijl TI .lH 39~

50706 65693

0 42

9996443 20725881

U I cioo 000

(Thousands of BEF)

1992 1991
5443637 10 117 923
'j IIJHni <) 749 139

))1 ()J2 368784

1700000 0
I ~OIJ ()(J(I 0



APPENDIX TO THE NON-CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

m, STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

a. Acquisition cost
As at the end of the previous financial vear

Movements during the year:
Acquisitions including own work capitalized
Sales and disposals

At year end

c. Depreciation and amounts wrinen off
As at the end of the previous financial vear

Movements during the year:
Charge for the year
Cancelled

At year end

cl. 'let hook value at the year end (a) - (c)

Land and
buildings

991 191

o
1796 589)

194602

i68074

') '193
(~04'im

73050

Plant.
machinery and

equipment

24245

24293

19 ')75

20752

.3 ')41

(Thousands of BEFl

Furniture and
vehicules

261 .3l5

4R

o
18323

(11 (19)

268019

1m
il

32 H4
ISmw

206 q07

{J1612

T



IV, STATEMENT OF FINANCLU FIXED ASSETS

1. Shares

J. \cqwsitioJl mst
At the end of the previous fimlllci:d year

~!ovl'lllents during ihe veal' .
AcquiSiti, ms

Sales .ind di.sposals
Transfers from one h,'ading to another

At l'car cnd

( Amount- written off

\t the end of the previous financial veal'

\lo\'elllenL\ during the l'car:
Charge for the W:l1'

Hdeasl'd
Cancelled
Transfers trom one he:lding to another

·\t war end

d. I:nt:dlcd .unouru»
At the end of the previous \'(';11'

.\!ol't'merll\ durin~ 11ll'year

\C'f hOOK \' alue at vear end
(:1) - (c) Idt

2, Amounts receivable

\et hook v.rlu« :11 tht' end of the previous vcar

\!ovemenb timing the year

Additions
Ikimhllrst'nlenls
Olhers

\er hook ulut' at yeaf end

Acculllulated amounts written off at year end

Affilialed
companies

I012149<)\

) "7j(,){)7

19 W)I 1)8)

1261 H07t

HOyj()

i132t«)1

(6 Cll6 (57)

20m

<J() 211! lil),

2H S09

~16 6011

II

I+H

2'i() (lOO

Comp.uue- linked

by ;I pJrticipating

mlcresl

56 H'iH 121

2 9+K /')

IU/M)

5684'11i

10 1.,1 561
-----'

30HI)
12 19"))

IJ

il

S21026

12H 'PÓ
ii (,Ol)

1,,29(5)

APPENDIX

1 Thousands of BEF)

Others

3154841

[I

Ul3245)
()

3241 596
----"-

1684-i6

l'" 448

o
(7894)

o
i161 159)

173841

o
o

()

5 Oô7 755

3112

o
(1996)

o

I 116

o o



APPENDIX

V. INVESTMENTS AND SHAREHOlDINGS IN onna COMPANIES

Finanrial information ;IS per the latesr
Shares held Jvailable annual accounts

"JOle and Registered Office
Dilenii' Through Financial C;lpicll~U1d .\et

Cla,ss of subsieliaries year It'SelveS resuh
share \umhel % % enel CUlTenCI IX lOOO)

A. Holdings in subsidiary companies

Industry
Reetirol. Brussels orel, inllÖ"I]
VAT 40'i-666-668 pref ' "1,1 KSt) ~3,'i7 .lLl292 BEF Il :')4050 (79'i IHZI

AF\' 2'i.l HKl

Cimenteries CBR Bnli"els ortl. 1 (,W9)(1J
VAT!OO·i65-290 AF\' i 11'1'17 /2.58 00.1 .lL12,92 BEF 26018 )7'; 3 I,ll 465

An 2 51 lin
Non-ferrous
lnion "linière, Charleroi ord. 17 <)i'h h80J
VAT 4111-57+852 Af\'l %2 'i~'l ~6j() 'i39 3112')2 BEF H 991 lOI () ZHO 112)

AI\2 (11)

Cie Royale Asturienne des Mines, Brussels ore! /lIJ WIJ 8 ". ))91 .:Il 12,92 BEF 3 369,16 (1~ OSI), 1

VATt0297)- ]]7 AF\ 160 Ó(J)

Services
Tractcbel, Brussels ord. ;'~~]\AT'IOj-239-886 AFVI IF'.)""II

AFVl 49(j+l [:"'6 9.,:\:; 311291 BEF ;q 4'72 ~7,j 11 86299.)
AF\,) 401:;-1
AFYI 'l2 Ir:;
AF\:; 56

Gcntina, Brussels ord. .) 660 (JIJ.- 500692 BEF 6 1:;7 32'7 liS 6i6
VAT 435-0i)4-9i)6

Financial Subsidiaries
"TCr Tanks Consolidated Invcsrmems Cat. A 911 \,lOOD 10 :lll292 BEF 1 140951 159 (52)

i\assau-BallaDlas CIl. Il 1 18(1 (1110(11)0 100.00

"GrF", Luxembourg ord. ~90 OOi) 9:.'i0 )- 311292 BEF 964 no'i 1125Fi)_,I

"GIF', Curacao-Neth. Antillas ord 40U 10000 jUl92 i\LG 866568 22001

Centre de Coordination "Gênerait",
Brussels orel, Hl) ')7" 'J9')') 0.01 311192 BEF 4 ()'ji) ROI 'ill S71
VAT 427-(l'\6-2ï4

Belgard lin lig, J, Brussels orel. 2 1-J[I noo lIJO.- 31.1292 BEF )29Wi -j !J):
VATl3U-:;10-348

Sogenbel, Brussels ord. )1 'iOÜ %92 308 3006,92 BEF 237490 15 292)
VAT 436-H.HT
Centrans. Evgelshoven- Netherlands ord 2 'i!1I1 ](111.- 3U292 NLG (l2709) -; "790

"CEDEE" Compagnie Européenne pour le
Développement Electrique et Ekxtroniquc,
Brussels ord. 3126S(l 99')0 0.01 311292 BEF 1 H2S 3{\ (103711)
VATW-:l37-062

Union Financière el lndustnelle "l.fi". Liège ord. -J 9<)11·/<)1 9tJ()f) 3U292 BEF ms 76S1 22081VAT102-:)O'i-601

Cenanfi, Paris-France ord. 2 ,(1(1 IOU.- 3112<)2 FRF (96 K4S) 1)'1\4';)

"Finoutrerner" Compagnie Financière
Européenne et d'Outre-Mer. Brussels ord. 70'i 193 sil6 1.47 311292 BEF 1259797 367 RI2
VAT 403-227-217

ClG-lntersys Group, Brussds orel ()()l (iOO S~~ 311292 BEF 390854 2:12'ÏS
VAT!,:\j-292-9'i2

<I



APPENDIX

V. INVESTMENfS AND SHAREHOLDINGS IN OTIffiR COMPANIES Iconlinlletl.1

\:une and Registered Offin'

Other holdings
S, )ciL;I,' Gl'nérale de Belgique Jljl()fl Cc Lid
n~~~ (~
Euronuk. lstanhul-Iurke; "rd.

COTll[lJgnlL' dl' Suez, l'ans-Fr,lnCl'

Suez IIlIl'StlUli, Prague-Czech Rcpuhlic

SOUt'll' bpaCl' IbJpold, Ilnl>scis
\XT eJ,,'i-gl)()_()T

Ik eOenl' (Ill liq. J, Cou.trni

Clas.' or
share

;Ict,

urd.

B. Holdings in other companies linked by partipating interests

Shart's held
lin.mcial infomuuon a\ [lel' Ihe latè\1

:l\'c\iLlhll' .Ill11uc\1 c\C(\J\I!lls-------

Dirnih Through
subsidi;\flt'S

"/0 CUITŒC'i

Clpiu\:md
rc'>\.1'\(:\

1\ 10(0)

\el
result

Financnl
vrar

l'nd\tIIrlx'r

'00 Jl)1J

1'.i19H <),'7'\

,'i5 HIO 11,21

SOO j()(l~

.iD) !(J.()(i

i\1 50 22YJ

,li 12CJ2 IPY 5,i 11)9 2 ';96
,-\1 ILI)2 ')'1\1 :\1 :\'\2 (1(1(1 I ()2() 1100

5112.91 FlU Il '!ill n 2 8R9 'i3!

,;IIL')2 CSK 1! 1,2 .j IW

.1112'!! BEF 2(121)11.' IS 320

51 IZ') I BH illS 1 1"51 ( lj() "'721

us

55 III

T',2h

Industry
ARIlED, Luxcmhourg

Financial Services
Generale [I,mk, Brussels
VAT ,,0,)-19(1--112

AC Croup, llrus,scis
\'AT1II'- 2JI)- 'i}il)

"AG 1')')0, Brussels
VAT 11(l-226-2K5

IlELFIN' Compagnie Bdgc pOUf It
financement de l'industri«, Brussels
\!\TI2(H~I)-HS'i

TO[)AC ComFlgnie llelge d'AssuranCl' Cr0dit.
llnlssels
VAllO)" 2\:-\- 'i%

Bod\ 6; Bcgau!l Holding, Brusscls
\XIH2-63(ihll'i

Other holdings
CFE, Brussels
VAT ~1Jf)-ilH-71)'i

"SPE" SOI'll'lLtcie Portuguesa de
Emprccndimrnros, Lisbon, PllttLigal

S\helr:r, CharleruI
\ATIIlIi-I%-2?l1

ord.

ord.
AF\I
AF\2
ord.
AI'\'
warrants

ort!

ord.ro l«:
paid 2S""

ord. 10 he
paid F'iO

ore!

ord.

ord
PTE II)Oi!

l'rd, "0"

FRF IO!)

I SOh 29" 2S'ih 11121)1 UT ,W 1'i21)21 I(lk2 17,)

1 (IKI 9)1 J
21)J\b 0,11 :\1l2')2 BIT ~) 'il:\ 'JO) " Wl ,'17RI()')KI~

Ilh .\h2-

'i 7Hl (1m]
IIJJH iI,)l) :\JJ21)1 BEF 56 (1) IIJ'jS (,F" o,'m')2 52!

Illl HÔI

ros 1I.1l1l I.ill 51121)1 IIFF I\i 011250 Ij) ll7:,

111111iO(1 10.110 I5UO ,IIL')I IlFF ,,), Ill" 1392';") ..)

lb b22 2\11 2JS 511291 IlEF fr::;WI lU,1\)

21)'ill llU ,)11291 BIl' llil H/) FlIINH

S "()H l.'il

Wi c)OI'! JH

21 oon 1\2

lU) Hi'i 11),09

,lUlI)1 111'1' ,1 'i2) 'ill H~ ~I\

,\1\291 l'']r' I (17"7 F0 (I ill IHS)

,111292 BEF ,I 1191 "~1 \\9 HSl

,)II 2.l)I l'HF Il 2'i(1 5% 'i(,t) U)

1.S1

165



APPENDIX

V. INVESTMENTS AND SHAREHOLDINGS IN OTHER COMPANIES (continued)

Shares held
Financial information as per the latest

available annual accounts
Name and Rcgiltcrcd Office

Through Finanria] Capiwl and Ncr
Cbss of Dire.tlv subsidi;lfies j'car reserves result
sImt' Numlx-r % end Currency Ix 10(0)

C. Other significant shareholdings

Fibelpur. Charleroi ordo 6 78~ 925 'iil9 12.9:; 300692 BEF 26 m 667 2 Ir :\38
VAT'I00-398-281

Sarnbrinves; Charleroi orel. l3" 1 SilO '50 7.S0 .:\00692 BEF 149931 "l913
VAT 427-908-867

Nivelinvesl. Court-Saint-Ftienne ord B 3000 1':;. 10. 31129l BEF 21 'i37 I Y'-))
VAT130-636-943

Siparex Participations. Fribourg-Switzerland ord. "A" I! 990 LHO 310392 CHF 33 '40 50S
Ilmsseb Airport Terminal Cl', Brussels

ordo
'i2 'iOl 6j(J 31.1291 BEF 2363 III 19H -J'j'

VAT 433-137-.36:;
Amorim Investmemos EPart .. 5.mm (J.R·l 311292 PTE 65422896 .3 016 '116
Lourosa-Portugal PTE 1000

VI. CURRENT INVESTMENTS, OTHER CURRENT INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS (in thousands (Jf BEF)

Current l'car Previous l'car
Shares
Book value grossed up by amount uncalled
L'ncalied amount
Fixed income securities
Term deposits with credit institutions with
a residual term or notice period:
• [rom maximum one month ru a year

-'0703R
70R (J5R

(] 6(0)

35 'i73

3!12 (l70
.:l ,il3 'Fi)

(800)

23m

46 S02
'16502

Slm
'il 521

VII. DEFERRED CHARGES AND ACCRUED INCOME (in thousands of BEF)

Current vear
Translation differences
Deferred charges
Accrued income

·!SO
6 )')8

S~6Cl}!

T



'ID. SHARE CAPITAl.

A. Share clpital
I. Issued capital

At the end of the previous financial year
Movcmrnts during the l'car

At end

2 Structure of capilJl
2.1. Cucgorks of shares

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares with BEF 513 still to he paid up
Ordinary Al'\'s!Jares

2.2. (\ominative or hearer sharL's
'lominalivc shart'S
Bearer shares

B. Capi!:rl not fully paid up

Holders of partly paid shares
COlllp,rgnit dl' Suez
Frabepar
;\(; lHZî

E. Capiul .uuhorized bur unissued

(;. Details of significant holdings in Sueit'tl' Gélll'rale de Belgique's capital hast'
are gi\'t,n in 'lote XXII helow

IX. PROVISIONS FOR L1ABllJTIES AND CHARGES

Provisions lor Iiahilitie.s
Provisions tor \ arioux risks

Amounts

(in thousands of BEF)

Sj 'In .'lK1

II

32072 }i)

15 02! 0'12
ö(."1989

') (lill) llliO

APPENDIX

Nu mber of shares

38425237
18000 000
7757553

(Î·i 182 790

46654762
17 528028

(in thousands of BEF)
2. Amount called,

hut nol yet duc

2027 066
2 4·j2 Si\
I 16·1360

I ill thousands of BEF)
Current. year

900000
1 167132



APPENDIX

X. AMOUNTS PAYABLE

A. Analysis of amounts originally payable after one
yCJr according to their residual tCl1l1S
Financial dehts
, Un subordinated debentures
1Credit institutions
5. Other loans
Other amounts payabk
Total

C. Taxes. remuneration and social securitv
1. Taxes

iJ) Taxes not yet due
cl Estimated taxes clue

2. Remuneration and social security
h) Other amounts due in respect of remuneration and social securitv

XI. ACCRUED CHARGES AND DEFERRED INCOME

Accrued charges
Deferred income
ACLTuedinterest

XII. OPERATING RESULTS

C.I. Average number of persons employed
Manual staff
Clerical staff
,vlanagement
Others

C.l. Personnel dwges
a) \Vages, salaries and direct benefits
h) Employer's social security contributions
c) Employer's premiums for non-statutory insurance
d) Other personnel expenses
el Pensions

D. Amounts writtrn otf
2. Trade debtors.

Charge for the year

F. Other operating charges
Duties and other taxes relating to tile operating activities
Other charges

Debts or portion of dehts

(in thousands of BEF)

due within
the year

:I(l SSII
o
o

:liJ'iSO
2.)1"000
2 3'i3 :;SO

having a term
over one \l'JI' and

less than 'i vears

72':'9837
II

U
-, 279 il3;

Il

7279857

Current year

6
59
31

over
:; yeaLs

-tOO (100
-tOI) nOU

(]

I)

-, /l2'i

Current year
2') 3'i2

20000

191344

lin thousands of BEf)

Current vear
lII·j7

Hl tI)

1 0]7 192

(in thousands of BEF. except C.u

Previous vear

98 llCl

66
41

264 '193 278 'i66

66217 ,6055
22147 16963
1556() r: 905

fi HO 200

53 )9)

36

Il

HR 316

195



XIU. FINANCIAL RESULTS

Currou )'eJr
A Other fimncial inconu-

Exdunge gains
Tr~lnslalion differenCt'\ on foreign currcnoc-

C(HlllllissilJllS

(l~l !2')

2ll.i9
11~9óI~

C Amount- written off current Jssets
Charge for lire \'l'ar
I\de~N'd

1) Other fmancial charges
hclungc losses
ÙJns!:tllon Jitferenœ\
COl1lJl1Issiol1s~rndother (hargt"

(17S'iHS

5H ,Hi

XV. INCOME TAXES

._--_ .._._---
·1 I Ineume Llxes f(lr rile current ve.rr

a) Taxes and \\irhholding taxe.1 due or p:lld
ilI h,,'ss income tax prepaymeI1ls and withholding taxes included in asset'
cl Esrmuted :!cklitioOJltax (hooked to liability hc'ading 'f'iOj)

B. :Vlain sources ol differences hd\\'l'en rrolit hel!lre taxes JI swted in the annual
;lccounts and the estimated taxahle profit

Definirivelv taxed income and tax-excrnpr divicknd, (Rf) I ~ 1\ 1'iO)
['nuxed lapltal g~lins. disall()wed dcprl"'iati()n and :nTIOHnts\\Titkn (Iff
InrJxnl provisions. disallowed misCl'lIarwous expenses

XVI. OTHER TAXES AND TAXES PAYABLE BY THIRD PABTIES

Current
A. \~r1Ul' added tax. cqllJlislltioll taxes, spcciJI taxes c!i;lrgcc!

during Ihe year'
L to l!re com pan v (deductible)
2. hI the compcmy

.i9 (J~'j

25.\'i3

B. Amounts t!edHcted from third p~lni('s l'Of:
\Vilhholding tax Oil saLlries
Withholding tax on invesrrnenr income

Jill ()2'1

1)'1 ~16

APPENDIX

lin thousands of BEF)

l'rrv iOlls year

11<) 'iK7

Îl 090
9rH39

'i/20l

il)i (j'141

UI) 978
,il 36:;

Jill.I"m

i in IhlluS:.lnds of BEF)

ClIITet1l year
20 WO

f21l1i52

11200:;2)
2U (J1)i)

)'\OJ 63ù
r3q k8{))

IIC bll-

iJfI thousands ur BEF)

l1 :-lNl

2:; 135

121 OHS

J()2326



APPENDIX

XVII. RIGHTS AND COMMITMENTS NOT REFlECTED IN THE BAlANCE SHEET On thousands of BEF)

Current year
Personal guarantees given or irrevocably promised by the company
as security for third parties' debts or commitments

Maximum amount of guarantees given by company to secure other commitment, of third parties
3263600
3263600

Goods and property held by third parties In their own name but at the risk or for the benefit
of the company, /fthey are not carried In the balance sheet

Loans assigned with recourse 11'ilS9"'

Significant commitments to purchase fixed assets
Various put options granted 706589

Significant commitments to sell fixed assets
Various call options granted .7 830 552

Forward currency markets
Currencies purchased (receiyahle)
Currencies sold (to be delivered)

660926
660 :P6

Supplementary provisions for pension and retirement

The company guarantees its employees a retirement income or survivors' pension basee! on seniority and end of career salary.
Insurance policies cover these commitments. The required mathematical reserves are recalculated annually.



XVIII. RELATIONSHIPS WITH SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND COMPANIES liNKED BY PARTICIPATING IN'ŒRESTS

l. Financial fixed assets
sharl'hokiJngs
amounts' other

2. Amo.mts receivable
after one year
within one year

). CUITent inveslments
shan>

!. Amounts pa vablc
:ü\er one ye:lr

within [Jnl' l'L'aI'

'j, Real or per-oru] gummers given
or irrevocably promised hy the company

as \\'ClIritv for suhsidialy companies
dcbts .md commttments

-:, Fin:tllcial rcsult.\
Incollll'

from financial fixd assets
from current assets
other finanrial income

Charges
intnest and olher debt charges
"thlT financial charges

H, Disposal of fixed assets
gains realized
lossö I\~alized

XIX. FIN~"ICIAL RELATIONS WITH DIRECTORS

:11 Director- and nUn:lgers

I Direcl and indirect remuneration and pensions indudet! in the
Income Slall'mLIlI. 10 Ihe extent Ihal rhi,st!ioc!osure docs !lOI,

solely or primarilv concern the situation {If J single identifiable [lcrso!1 '

Subsidiary companies

APPENOIX

(in thousands of BEF)

COillp;mb linktd hy pal1idpating interests

___ (_:u_rr_l'nlyear
90 Hl1 JI()

lit) 2(\1 Zil)

'i19 K~)

10 76,~658
o

!O ~(d (\58

2X'\165
2S5H))

IC) I)S 'f.lN
71:\62'lN
il9()<) II)I)

.3 26,\ ()I)O

31007Ul)

S~,"(Î()()

II) U~

lOl (n)

(I

PreFious year ~r(,llr y't:ar
9{)!Wl)7il 10iPil fi92
l)O 1:l2 169:\<) %')I7i)

ZN 809 ()jq 1(1

(172 1% )OK'i1l1

o 'i 425
(J'2 I'll) 'i(J3 Uó

SIIII

'i,I'JH

IKOló992

<) '152 11K

H 'i()'1 54'+

2112 165
116520

'i'i WI)

-; 117062

:l H:)) 2n

!f4k 5l)11

2 96~

(I

2 KSO t((l)

()

2 05il 31:\
2\\ 19.'

Prcviow, year
37515634
3669360S

il22026

65851
5425

60426

fOl 309
[82825
2\8484

(in th{)lJsands of BEF)

CUITent year

il Kil



APPENDIX

XX. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, AS REQUIRED BY ARTICLE 7 OFTIIE LAW OF 17 JULY 1975

J. Formation expenses
Expense\' incurred tor capital illcreases or for issuing debt'n1urö. II hether
convcnible or 1101. "rt' IHittell oiT over file \'Cars. Converxion t'\PC'!N" ,Ire
charged during the financial year in which they .uc incurred.

II. Tangible fixed assets
langihk fixed :L"et, :Ire carried :1' <I ..\Sds in the balance .shed :It their pur.h.e«:
price or at their production cost ur at the assigned valut' .u the moment of
contribution. Depreciation IS recorded on :I straight -line h:lsis at till' Lites
allowed for tax purposes. i.r.

Buildings
Shops
Buildings or parts of huildings
for special use

per \l'JI'.

,,3 l,) imnredi:ltdv.
then 5 annu:dly on the remailllni( 2 -':

Altuaüons tu occupied buildings
Computer equipment
Other equipment
Furniture
Safe.s

III per yv.u:

55 per ve:u:
20 per vear:
\II per 1\':11':

Ancillary coslS ancL in partreular. f)on-rt'cover:lhle VAT, are written IIff during
the vcar in which thl'I' are incurred, except for costs incurred on motor
Ichicles, which are written oil at rhl' same rate as the purchase prke

III. Financial fixed assets
Investments and other shares held in portfolio
Excepl for shares held as at 51 December 19-;-, whose historic hook value was
adiusted during the 19-~ transitiona) acciJunting pt'flod, hv virtue of .in
e\l'mption obtained from Ihe RegublOry AUlhorily, ;Jcljui,sitio!ls are (Jrriee! ,IS

assels in the bal:ince sheci cit their purch:IS(' or ronrrihution prier. taking into

:I(('ount any amounts still to he paid up.
At the end of each financijl vear, each individual share included in finandJI
assets i,s assessed so as ID reflect in as s<lrisfactorv a manner as [lossibil'. the
position, profitahility, or prospects of the companv concerned.
The method of valuation is chosen ohlectivelv l:Iking into a\l'()unt the nature
:md characterislics of the share.
It rnav be hascd on olle or other of rhl' lalues tr:rdilion,t1ly used lor such :1

V:rllillion, or eLse he based on the .\uit:Jbly weighted :1Ier:l[(e of st'I'l'r:i1 of l!rese
lii/ues,
The method of \:lluing a particular share is c1pplicd consistent I\' from one
firuncial l'car to another. unless changillg circumstances render il 1l11j1ossihk.
In such a case, and if the change has significant cunsequenœs. :1 slll'cial
mention will he included in the \otl'S to the :lecounts
When this valuation shows a Listing impairment of v.uuc agailN the rcc'or\kcl
value, .in amount equal to such impairment is written oil
Amounts arc written hack when a lasting rise in value is nilscn l'li on :1 share
which had prcviouslv been written down.
As in the palt. tiK' rule is not 10 revalue shares l'l'Cil II'hell underlJ'ing ('arltal
gains are identilîed hv independent valuators

Amounts receivable
,It the timc ol the Ir:IIJ.S:lction,:lmoUIlf, receivable :Ire swtt'd :If their nominal
I'alue. Arnount» in foreign currencies art rccorded Jt tbc Belgian franc
equivalent .u the rate prnailmg on the dav of acquisition. At the end (Jf the
vear. thev are re:st:tlecl at the war-end exchange raie.
The rules for IITiting clown recdvabb :Ire similar to those for slures

IV. Amounts receivable after and within one year
Amouni- re:ceivable are -rated in the: balun«. sheet at their nominal value,
lléccilabks in foreign lurrl'flcies are recorded in Belgian lranc- al the exchange
r:lle on the dal of thc transaclion :Ind rCI:r1ucd on the ha,is of Ihe exch:lI1gl'
rate .rr the dosl' of the tlfldncial vear.
An amount is written un when repayment on the due elate of :111 or pan of a
rlwilahle is unceruin or doubtful or when the realizable value at thl' financial
lear end is lower than the hook value, provided thc impairmem in value is
permanent in the Cise of amounts receivahle after one vear.

V. Current investments and cash at bank and in hand
In principll'. investnu-nt ,h:I1\'.\ for which there is a significant market, are
valued :It the Li,t Srork Exchange quo{alion oj {he financial year.
Other inve-tmenr» Jnd Clsh ar hank :lml in hand are v:rlucd in Ibe same way :IS

amounts receinble I\'ithin one ve:rr.

VI. Provisions for liabilities and charges
Al balance shed date, the Board examine. wh.u provisions should he made tu
rover. in particular
• major repair, or nuuuenance:

• risk, resulring fJ'D1II iIJI':InCeS or from gllJrantel'S;
• olher risks, where appr(lpriate.
Provisions from previous years are regularly reviewed and released tu income if
no longer required.

VII. Amounts payable after and within one year
These amounts are recorded at their nominal value,

r



XXI. DURING 11IE 1992 FINANCIAL YEAR, 11IE SOCIÉTÉ GÉNÉRAlE DE BELGIQUE GAVE VARIOUS SPECIAl ASSIGNMENTS TO ITS AUDITORS

The lees p;tid for 111t'St'spt','i:11 ;l,ssigl1l1ll'l1l.' ;l1II(lUI1I 10'

llFF I,'iil'i,l,1JII for Prill' \\:lterhollSt'

BFF J 1(1),1)()1,)lor Tinm-man-, l'ourharx. \:I"S ;lml Cil,

XXII. SIGNIFICAl'lT SHAREHOLDINGS IN SOCIÉTÉ GÉNÉRAlE DE BEI.GIQ~E----
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APPENDIX

Name of direct shareholders:
Compagnie de SCEZ:

Compagnie de SUEZ SA
FRABEPAR SA
SEGT SA
SURFC SA

rue d'Asrorg, I

Rue llianche, 27

place des Saus,'aies, ,t

pLiee des Sauss:lies, I

AG GROUP

AG 1824, SA
SODINVEST SA
G, SIMONS & Co, SA
AMEV Levensverzekering NV
AMEV Levensverzekeringen NV

Boulevard F, )acljmain '53
Boulevard E. jacqmain 5:\
Suikerrui 5 - !lus I
Archimrdrsl.un 10
avenue de lAsrronomie. 23

Luxembourg Syndicate !acting together with AG 1824) ,

• ARBED SA
• Banque Générale du Luxembourg SA
• S[DARF['i Î\'V

avenue de la Liherte, 19

rue Aldringen. ].1

Kouter ISS

STATEMENT ON TIIE CONSOUDATED ACCOUNTS

7'5008 l'ANIS
!OSO BRUSSELS
75003 PARIS
7'5008 PARIS

1000 BRUSSELS
lOOO BRUSSELS
2000 A'iTWERP

:\)1):1 BA UTRECHT
]0,)0 BRUSSELS

29,)0 LUXEMBOURG

1906 UCXE:vlBOl:RG

90(10 GHE\T

Date of last
statement received

art.t \2
Law of 213/1989

60.85
3())]

14211

(1)01\,92

()50892
0).0892
05.08.92

p,1J1,

99'1

080491
08,0491
08.11491
080491
08,O'i,91

11.80

1177
pm,
p,m,

0.01

(l.U1

2.80

080491

OHOt9l
080491

102
0.'2
106

The company prepares and publishes consolidated accounts and a consolidated management report in ilccordance with the provisions of the Royal Decrees of 25 \;ovember
1991 and ClMarch 1990

The annual consolidated accounts of Société Générale de Belgique are included in the consolidated accounts of Compagnie de Suez, rue J'Astorg 1 75008 Paris, A copy of
this company's consolidated accounts may be obtained from its registered pffice.



REPORT OF THE JOINT AUDITORS ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

As required I]V law and tile Company's Articles of '\ssou~lti(ln, we luw examined the annual

;Icmunb or lhe Soci0rl' Cl'llt'Llk de Belgique fur the year ended "I Ikcemhcr 1992. Om

examination lIas made in accordann: wuh the :luditingsLlnlLlrds and rcrommendation, of the

lnstitut des Iklheurs d'Entreprises In carrying out our audit work wc l'l'ft' ahll' to rely on the

adminisuanv« organisation of the COllllwW Which includes inkrnal control systellb :Ippropriatt'

to Ihl' nature and exrcm of ItS J('{ivilil'S, We hall' obtained from the directors and management

of the rnmpanv ~IIIthl' mlorrnation :lnd cxphruuons WhiCh wc requested from them.

On the hasis (if our examination Ill' ronlmn Ilul :

• Ihl' accilunling rcrords are nuinuined and the annual J((ounIS are prepared in accof(bncc

with !t'gai and fl'gul:ltorv requirements:

• rilt' appropriation of results proposed 10 Ihe General ,\kellng is in al'COrd311Lt' with the

Art ides of Assoliati"n Jnd 1\ ith COI11[Wl\' LI\\:

• rill' Din:Cl()[S' Rqx)[\ conums the informJtlon fequired 1\\ 1,\\\ and is in agrecl11enl with the

mtonnation given rn the annual Jl,<ounts:

• II't' Jfl' not awan- Ill' ilny transactiuns compleled or dC(Jsiolls taken in contravention of

company law or thl' Anides of Association

In conclUSion, we all~,t without qualificuion th.u, in our opinion, the annual arrounts of the

Soó:,té Cént'l'ale de Belgique SA lor the lear ended 31 Decemher 19n which show rOlal

assl':\ of BEl' 119,2HH,2H2 thousand, and :r profir lor the vcar rhcn ended of BFF 'i,IOH,72~

thousand, give a uue and lair vie\\' of the assers ,md liabilities, Iiruncial positior. and result;, of

the Company rn an:ord,mcl' wuh gelll'rJII\' anl'pted ;Il'(()unting princip1l'\

Brussels, l) April Il)l).l

The .omt auditor-,

pmeE WATEHI!O\.SE Reviseurs d'Entreprises sec

Ikpn,'Sl'nll'd by Paul PAl'WELS

T1\1\E\lAl\S, POUUlAIX, VAES 8; Co flO

\kll\l1l'f ot Drr !\TFRMTIO\AL

Rcprescrucd hl' Claude 1'( li 'HIlAI\



APPENDIX

OPINION GIVEN BY TIŒ BANKING AND FINANCE COMMISSION IN TIŒIR LEITER DATED 23 APRIL
1993 W1TIl RESPECT TO TIŒ CONSOliDATION OF TRACTEBEL'S ACCOUNTS BY TIlE EQUIn'
METIlOD

"hi tbe (diinitm 0/ the BClIlking und Finance Commission, jJl/r:;uwlllo anicte () (IjRuval Decree So. M 'U'
10 'vuui'lI/her 1<)67, the consulidaled accounts ul SociNé C;Óll>rit!c de B£'(~ùlue sbouu! iuclnde Tractcocl
and llectrobet in: aful: col/solidution basis

711e Banking III/d Finance Commissu»: deems that the lW/SIJ11S/'llt [otuanl hl' Socidi' (;él1ém!e de
Belgilju£' are no; slIllleienllo jusli/.i', pursuant to antcte /4 § I <:/ the decree l:l ()\1(/rch 1990, excludini;
tbese 11m companiesfrom tbe seupe o/consolidaliol! in tbe name ojtltme IInd/ilir rien:

JO ro!e of the 'Eleetrieitl' and Gas SupemisOl)' Commiu«:
• Ihe Commission deems toat tb« role is apuhlict» enou». Ili/lg eSllliJlisbedjácllllld tbat as sucb il does
no; impl/ir the true and lair uieu' to the extent ({jUSlib'ilig exclusion [ron: tb« Sllipe Il c0I1.IIJlida!ioll: the

Commissioll notes in tbis connection thai Société GÓláale de Be(~itj1/e's lIlldentandillJ!, ':lil true alld/inr
l'iell'di{Jf/:\'jiulIllhatoj'ilssuhsidiill)' Traachd. which inclttdcsHectrahei on a/idl consolidatiol! basis.
• tbe Commission deems that this aiguillent is iiTell1'1i1111l'ilbrexa/'(ltoJlIStI!i'ill,~ exdlldin,Q Tractebel itsel/

[nnn ihc scope o(con\o/idalùJl1, as the said COllllllillee:\' mie does not concern 7i'{il'Ieheis oun actiiitie:

? the disprop0/1io17ale [/'fight of the gas and elecuicitv seclor ill relatioll 10 the Génemles .nber actititu«.
the CommL,sùm deems thai in order /0 gil';, CI true (llIdJáir tieu il u'ci/tld be more logiCil/fi!/' thi» u'eighl to

he dulv I('.fleeted in the cOllsolidated accounts ({I'ocù'té (,'rnt>lnle de Helgiljue:

J) tbc Générale's economic interest in this sector limited tu lini, the COlI/missiplI deems that this
argument 11/IlSCOUI1/rr 10 Ibefi/lldc/Illi'lltlll prillcipb of th« 7th Directlr: ill/d tbe illlplemelltillg Be/gil/II

regulation, girentbat lbc 7/h Directi:: is hased Oil the principii' oflhe extent o/Ihe Clillll1,/Iillg ill/Clt'sl and
nol/he percentue: interest.

Finallv. nor does the Commission deems tbat tb: decisùm to include 'tractebe; hI' Ihe e<}lIi/)'metbod. since
tbi: does no! alTee/lhe Gro1lp'S s!Jare in the net resui! an« cquu». is su!1kielll!v u'C'lljrJ1(lIt!ed, 'tbi: oJiiniol/
is based 011 I/Je[act that tbe Commissiun hils lloled that simpi)' cOllsl)lid{/lill,~ Iractebel h)' tbc euuir:

metbod does not pronde readers orthe consolidated annual iI((()l!!I/S with anv in!ormalù))! IIbatSOl'I'i'Y Oil

the nature and size 'l Tmctebeî: and nrC/whels balane, sbea and o/rh(/Iallce sheet itetns or on Ihe

brellkdoll'1l oltheir incomes an« expenditures"

Comments

- Point le

In Marrh 1991, the Banking and Finance Commission rciccted our proposal that Tractellel he fullv
consolidated and Electrabel be consolidated by the equity method

- Points 2° and 1°
The disproportionate weight of the sector, the fact that the economic interest is limited to 11)'%plus the
fact that the control over Electrahd is of a partial nature only arc thrœ factors which cannot he
considered separately and which, taken together. justilv tile exception to the general rule,

- Last paragraph
Moreover, Tractebcls balance shed and income statement. which include Electrabel on a full
consolidation basis, are given on page '17,

T
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Head Offi('e

Société Générale de Belgique
Rue Royale, JO, JI ~ !OOOBrussels, l!el.~iu III
Tid. (i2~2) 5070JIl. FuxU2-21 "jl218rJ';

Offices Abroad

People's Republic of China
Suo't'Ii' Générale de lie(~ùllle,
Beijing Represenlalil'e Ollice, Zijin (,'//esl House,
,Lil, Chollgll'cllnWIIXidtijie (i,

Beijin,~ J()(1()()'i, People:I' N£1Jl1h/icojChin«
'Id 181ll! 5127/57, Fa.d81l-J) 5/2:'158
Tele» 2111 7<) gener en

HongKoIIS:
Social' Génerak: de Be/gil/lie,
CO Tractebel Pacific Ltd -ilst Noor, Bond eén/re,
East Touer. 8rJ Queens/ml', flollg K()II,~
Tel. 185212M!021'i. Fax (8'i2) 8684UI
Tele» 1J802~ó7!'J8 Ipl l»:

Japan/Korea
Société Générale de HeWqlle (japan) Co, lid:
Imperial Tenter 5A~ll. 1-1-1.
t'cbisaurai-cbo. Chivoda-ku. Ii,k)'(J 100. }r,I/)OIl
7d 181-.11 ,)'iC/W?!)'). l'iL\'I8/-jli59307M

Zaire
Société Géncrak: de Bel.iiique,
HP 249 Kinshasa I. Zaire
7i'1124j-/2)33I70-3317!, Fax 124,J-1.!) ,BI71
Telex 098221215 sglllkill zr

Generale Group

AGGROUP
Bouleran! F jacqmain 'i3. B /!JOO Brussels, }îel,r.:illlll
id !i22) 22U8/1l. I'(l.r lU]) 221/81. 50

ARBED
AI'C/llie de {a Liberté i'). L ~29,;0 Lu.\,('m{J/JIII'g

'rd 1(}()~3521 ·PUI, FClX «(JOi52) 47 (J.!2(,""'i

GMENTER/ES G1JR
Chaussee de La Hulpe 18';, IJ J IjO Brussels. Be(~itlm
id (12~2i {j7832 IJ,
hI.\' ()2~2 1ü(,()M3î

GENERAl,E BANK
l1lJiltagne du Parc ,J. 13 ' lOOI! Brussels. l!e(r;illlll
'Il>! U2-2! 5182111, FilX 132-21 =j1il4222

REC71CEL
Arenu« des I'ü'ù/des 1), H ~ 1200 Bntssei». Befgil/lll
7d liZ-2! 77';,1811, rl/,\'!j2-]) 77ifC!CJO

T8ACTEBEL
Pku:« dil Iron« 1. B - WOO Brussels. Bel.!iitltn
7('/ (i2-]1 sto.n.u. hl<\' l)2~21 'i/U 7388

UNION MINIERE
Arenite E R(JlIss~ml, 13 - !lOOI Char/l'mi, B('(~i{(m
Id (î2~7! 1 Hô, /1, Fax (i2- ""I iHó8i)3
(Operati()l/a! beadquaners. (,'III!ede//e. n-1]00 Brussels
lie(~illlll, M. !.i2-21"7881 II. Fax 132-2) ï7889(l,i)

ACCOR
2171(' de ia Mun: ,\t'lu'e, F ~ ()/O.!l Errv, tede» France
ld. (n~/I (JU87U20 Fax ();~ 1) 60. 7704 'i8

FINOW'REMER
Rue Rovak: ,)(j, 13 ~ IO()O Brusse!« Be(~illm
Id U2~2) sio»: (j,i, FaxU2-21 'iH1393
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S()UE11~' GEYERAW DE BErG/QUE

GFNB<AU MAAJSCffIlPP/f tAN Bf:ICJ/F

Rue Royale, <JO

s- J O()O BI1L\:>els

Belgium

Telephone. (3.2-2) 507-02-IJ

Fax 1)2-1J 512-18-95

•

Tbc Commnnications Department is aiuilabkforfunbcr

information to shareholders (Incl intvstors:

mepholle,132-2J 507-01-97 mu1132-2J 507-02-77

Fax,' ()2-2J ')1.143-27

Dùjaancrslag is eteneens I'l'rkrijghaar in hel Nederlands

Ce rapport es! egalemens disponibk: enfrançais

•

'fhis (/Il1/ual reporl was realized thallks to Ihc w!l(/horaIÙ!ll..J2L

Li,~JleRosel (Frunce J

Sll'iJi (IJl IlulfJl', Be~~illllli

Astoria Hotet (Brussels, Belgiu ni J

Wel/Co (Brussels. Belgium)

the Belgian National Nui/ways (Brussels, Belgium)

and tbi: Communications Departments oftbe cumpallies oftb»

Cimilf!

•

Printer' [al/IIOO (Tieli, fie(gillrnJ

Design (/Jill rm!izat!o/l : Image Plus (Brussels, Bel/!,iu m J

OJOrdinal!o!1 : Communications Iiepartment

Eliglisb Imlls/alioll ' Chris Boardman (GI'I1I'üI, [Jc!gill1nJ
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